CLARIFICATIONS No:1 to TENDER DOSSIER

Contract Title: 

Supply of Equipment for Establishment of a National Coordination and Joint Risk Analysis Center (NACORAC) and an Integrated Border Management Integrated Database  

Publication Reference: 
EuropeAid/139716/IH/SUP/TR

CN: Contract Notice
TD: Tender Dossier

DOC: Document

ART: Article

ITT: c4b_itt_en [Instructions to Tenderers]*
TS: c4f_annexiitechspeciiitechoffer_en [Annex II + III: Technical Specifications + Technical Offer]*
SC: c4d_specialconditions_en [Special Conditions]*
App 1: Appendix 1 - Utilities [Appendix – 1 to Annex II + III Utilities]*
App 2: Appendix 2 - NACORAC IT System Development Model [Appendix – 2 to Annex II + III NACORAC IT System Development Model]*
App B: Appendix B to Annex II - Training Proposal [Appendix B to Annex II+III Training Proposal]*
Ann V: Annex V - Warranty Proposal [Annex V - Warranty Obligations Form]*
* In-parenthesis parts show the title inside the documents.
Further to the requests received from the tenderers, the following clarifications are provided.
	#
	DOC
	ART
/
ITEM
	CLAUSE
	QUESTION
	ANSWER

	1
	CN
	16.2
	
	In Contract Notice Document, it is stated in Article 16.2 that “— for lot 3, the tenderer shall have NATO Restricted or National Restricted Level Facility Security Certificate”
We had applied for this Facility Security Certificate for our Office Building and the process is on-going for certification together with relevant Government Bodies.

But it is not finalized yet due to the longevity of the formal process on Authorities.

Therefore we are requesting that “Having a formal application to Authorities for Facility Security Certificate” will be sufficient for eligibility for Article 16.2.
	The change request is not acceptable.

	2
	CN
	16.3
	
	Selection criteria, 3) Technical capacity of tenderer, under article Lot 5” indicates that: 

"The tenderer has successfully delivered video conference equipment under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least EUR 250.000,00 (proportion carried out by the candidate), which was implemented during the following period: which was implemented during the following period: 5 years from the submission deadline (the start and end/completion dates of the references should be specified as day/month/year)."

Does the authority accepts that, the tenderer has successfully delivered  video conference hall equipment under at least 1 contract with a budget of at least EUR 250.000,00.


	As stated in Article 4.3.4 of the PRAG, the Contracting Authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.

	3
	ITT
	4.1
	Unless otherwise provided in the contract or below, all goods purchased under the contract must originate in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme specified in clause 3.1 above. For these purposes, ‘origin’ means the place where the goods are mined, grown, produced or manufactured and/or from which services are provided. The origin of the goods must be determined according to the relevant international agreements (notably WTO agreements), which are reflected in EU legislation on rules of origin for customs purposes: the Customs Code (Council Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92) in particular its Articles 22 to 246 thereof, and the Code's implementing provisions (Commission Regulation (EEC) No 2454/93.

All supplies under this contract (except for Lot 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11) must originate in one or more of the above countries. The supplies under Lot 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 may originate from any country.

In addition, derogation from the rule of origin is granted for the following items:

Item 2.11: Load Balancer

Item 2.13: Server Virtualization Software

Item 2.14: Switch A

Item 2.15: Switch B

Item 2.16: Backup Software

Item 2.17: Application Server Software

Item 5.1: Video Conference MCU

Tenderers must provide an undertaking signed by their representative certifying compliance with this requirement. The tenderer is obliged to verify that the provided information is correct. Otherwise, the tenderer risks to be excluded because of negligently misrepresenting information. For more details, see Section 2.3.5. of the practical guide.
	For fair competition we request that this material be changed as follows to make the specification suitable for competition;

All supplies for Lot 2 may originate from any country.


	In the market research, exclusive of those derogated from the rule of origin, product(s) for Lot 2 satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

	4
	ITT
	3.4
	
	The “Declaration of honour on exclusion and selection criteria” document could not be found in the Tender Dossier file. Do we need to download from List of Annexes from Europe Commission – PRAG webpage (http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do?isAnnexes=true) or document will be shared by your side before the deadline of tender?
	The document is attached to Changes to TD No:1. The document should be filled in and submitted together with the tender.

	5
	ITT
	11/ Part 1
	
	Could you give some details related to “Training Proposal” for Lot 8? Is training requested from the installation or operation period of Office Furniture, Lightning and Ventilation Equipment? Training is not necessary for most of the demanded equipment. Is the training required for dismantling process for the future? 
	According to the training requirements in Tender Dossier, the Contractor shall provide a comprehensive Training Programme for Beneficiary staff to ensure that they shall acquire a good working knowledge of the installation, configuration, operation, maintenance and repair of the equipment to be supplied under the Contract without any help in daily routine. The content of the training will be subject to approval as stated in the Article 7 of Special Conditions. 

The contract for lot 8 is also covering the delivery of the training in line with the above explanations. 

	6
	ITT
	11/ Part 3 and 23
	
	According to the our market research and PRAG Article 4.3.2., there is a contradiction between quantities and tender guarantee for Lot 5. We kindly request you to confirm if the quantities true or not.
	There is not any contradiction and the quantities are as stated in the ITT.

	7
	ITT
	4.1
	
	There is no eligible products meeting the technical specifications and the rule of origin as “supplies must originate in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme.

We kindly request you to take the items (Firewall A, Firewall B, Firewall Central Logging and Reporting) to derogation list.
	The technical specifications for firewalls have been revised. Please refer to the Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier.

In the market research, exclusive of those derogated from the rule of origin, product(s) for Lot 2 satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

	8
	ITT
	18.1
	
	The following criterion is copied from the Article 18.1 "Those persons must designate one of their members to act as leader with authority to bind the joint venture or consortium." How the designation of one of the members act as a leader created between the members? Is it sufficient to fill in the Tender Form a Supply Contract for the tender dossier related to consortium parts or do we need any authorising contract, notarial act or deed for composition of consortium?
	As stated in the article, a consortium leader will be designated among the members of the consortium. Duly filled Tender Form will be acceptable. Approval of notarial act or any other deed is not required for the designation of the leader. 

	9
	ITT
	18
	
	As a consortium, do each consortium members have to sign the financial offer?


	It is sufficient for financial offer to be signed by only the consortium leader.

	10
	ITT
	23
	N/A
	As a consortium, Consortium members provide a tender guarantee for with a total amount specified in the tender dossier. Are consortium members able to provide tender guarantee sharing between them with the total amount of tender guarantee?
	The tender guarantee must be submitted in the form specified in the annex to the tender dossier.  A single guarantee submitted by one of the consortium members will be taken consideration for a lot

	11
	SC
	7
	Supply of documents
(I) Implementation Program:
The Implementation Program shall include the followings at minimum and it shall be finalized in line with the comments of the Beneficiary and approval of the Contracting Authority.
	We kindly require you to define the maximum evaluation/approval period of the Beneficiary and the Contracting Authority for the prepared Implementation Program. 
	For the commenting and revision periods, please refer to Article 7 of the Special Conditions (Page 2).

	12
	SC
	10.1


	All goods (except for Lot 6, 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11) purchased must originate in a Member State of the European Union or a country covered by the Pre-accession Assistance II (IPA II) programme.


	As specified above we kindly request you to add item 5.2 to derogation list.
	In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified for the referred item. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

	13
	
	
	
	For items 2.8, 2.9 and 2.10 we request you to add them to EU derogation list. Because there is no such qualified firewall manufactured in EU. 
	In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.



	14
	
	
	
	For items 2.12, we request you to add them to EU derogation list. Because there is no such qualified tape library manufactured in EU. 
	In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

	15
	
	
	
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to add items 2.5 and 2.6 to EU derogation list. Because there is no such qualified tape library manufactured in EU. 
	In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

	16
	SC
	29.5/6/7
	Delivery of equipment shall be accompanied by a note showing the contract reference number, publication reference (EuropeAid/139716/IH/SUP/TR) and the delivery address.
	Could you please clarify the Location of the NACORAC building?
	The NACORAC building is in Ankara. The open address of the building will be conveyed to the Contractor in the implementation period.

	17
	SC
	32.6 - b
	User Support - During warranty period, the Contractor shall provide complete user support including calibration and configuration. Software updates and improvements shall also be provided.
	Is the user support will be remote or on-site?
Is the contractor responsible for configuration and taking the devices into service (especially for Lot-2) after physical insallations? If yes, what type of configuration will be done on these devices? (installation of operation system, database, etc) What will be the calibration and configuration service response/solution time? Or how would it be determined for manpower?
	Both remote and on-site support is required as indicated in Article 32 of Special Conditions. 

Please refer to Article 32 of Special Conditions and Article 32 of General Conditions for the responsibilities of the contractor under warranty conditions.

	18
	TS
	General Requirements
	For any item containing software offered under commercial licensing model all software shall be provided with unlimited duration license(s) unless otherwise stated in the Tehnical Specifications Table.
	Could you clarify unlimited duration license? Does it mean not subscription based but perpetual license? 


	Yes, “unlimited duration license” means perpetual license rather than temporary in terms of duration. 

	19
	TS
	1.0
	
	In Ground Floor Room Physical Details, it's stated that Room Height is 4.5 m. Is this the distance between raised floor and suspended ceiling? Please clarify.
	The distance between the raised floor and suspended ceiling is 4.5 m.

	20
	TS
	1.1.1
	47U 600x1200 mm cabinets shall be provided for the data center of which figure is given in Figure 1.1
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Minimum 47U in height, 600x1200 mm cabinets shall be provided for the data center of which figure is given in Figure 1.1" in order to offer 48U cabinets.
	The TS item 1.1.1 has been revised as: 

47U or 48U 600x1200 mm cabinets shall be provided for the data center of which figure is given in Figure 1.1   

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	21
	TS
	1.1.2
	The cabinets should have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles and self locking corner joint mechanism.


	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request to change the clause as follows "The cabinets should have an aluminium/steel frame construction based on aluminium/steel profiles and self-locking corner joint mechanism."
	The TS item 1.1.2 has been revised as: 

The cabinets should have an aluminium/steel frame construction based on aluminium/steel profiles and self-locking corner joint mechanism.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.


	22
	
	
	
	Our statements are;

This item restricts to offer superior rack cabinets due to aluminium frame limit. In the market, the leader rack cabinet manufacturers prefer to use steel frame which provides 1500kg static load capacity in their models. Besides, in item 1.2.3, static load of minimum 1000 kg is requested.  

In order to strengthen the competition, increase the number of tenderer companies and to offer the superior brands , we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

The cabinets should have an aluminium / Steel frame construction based on aluminium / steel profiles and self-locking corner joint mechanism.
	

	23
	TS
	
	
	Our cabinets are made from galvanized steel. Since we are unable to compete, to increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows;

“The cabinets should have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles or shall be made from galvanized steel and self-locking corner joint mechanism”
	

	24
	TS
	1.1.6
	The cabinets shall have UL certification.
	UL certification is mainly required on the US and Canadian market for exporting.  Therefore we kindly request to remove this clause. Or change the clause as follows "The cabinets shall have UL or RoHS or TIA or EIA certification."
	The TS item 1.1.6 has been deleted.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.



	25
	
	
	
	UL is not a European but American standard. We request this item to be omitted
	

	26
	TS
	1.1.10
	The front and rear area between the rack rows shall be closed with sliding door mechanism
	According to Figure 1.1.1 backside of the cabinets are wall aligned. In this case only front side of the cabinets can be closed with sliding door mechanism, please kindly clarify this issue.
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	27
	TS
	1.2.1
	47U 800x1200 mm cabinets shall be provided for the data center of which figure is given in Figure 1.1.
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Minimum 47U, 600x1200 mm or 750x1200 mm cabinets shall be provided for the data center of which figure is given in Figure 1.1" 
	The TS item 1.2.1 has been revised as: 

47U or 48U 800x1200 mm cabinets shall be provided for the data center of which figure is given in Figure 1.1. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	28
	TS
	1.2.2
	The cabinets should have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles and self locking corner joint mechanism.
	We are asked to provide cabinets with aluminum frame construction. This feature seems odd to us since many manufacturers mentioned that this feature is not required for the system to run as intended, and only a product specification offered by two manufacturers. We kindly ask that this requirement be removed. 

2) Secondly, many Turkish manufacturers do not possess UL certification. Can we provide alternative certification of the manufacturer, and UL certification requirement be waived? 
	1)

The TS item 1.2.2 has been revised as: 

The cabinets should have an aluminium/steel frame construction based on aluminium/steel profiles and self-locking corner joint mechanism.

2) 

The specification for UL certificate has been deleted. 
Please refer to the Changes No:1 to TD.

	29
	
	
	
	(Rack Cabinet B The cabinets should have an aluminum frame construction based on aluminum profiles and self-locking corner joint mechanism), our statements are;

This item restricts to offer superior rack cabinets due to aluminium frame limit. In the market, the leader rack cabinet manufacturers prefer to use steel frame which provides 1500kg static load capacity in their models. Besides, in item 1.2.3, static load of minimum 1000 kg is requested.  

In order to strengthen the competition, increase the number of tenderer companies and to offer the superior brands , we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

The cabinets should have an aluminium / Steel frame construction based on aluminium / steel profiles and self locking corner joint mechanism.
	

	30
	
	
	
	Our cabinets are made from galvanized steel. Since we are unable to compete. To increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows;

“The cabinets should have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles or shall be made from galvanized steel and self locking corner joint mechanism”
	

	31
	TS
	1.2.6
	The cabinets shall have UL certification.
	UL certification is mainly required on the US and Canadian market for exporting.  Therefore we kindly request to remove this clause. Or change the clause as follows "The cabinets shall have UL or RoHS or TIA or EIA certification."
	The TS item 1.2.6 has been deleted.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD. 



	32
	
	
	
	UL is not a European but American standart. We request this item to be omitted
	

	33
	TS
	1.2.10
	The front and rear area between the rack rows shall be closed with sliding door mechanism
	According to Figure 1.1.1 backside of the cabinets are wall aligned. In this case only front side of the cabinets can be closed with sliding door mechanism, please kindly clarify this issue.
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	34
	TS
	1.4
	Inrow Cooling System
	Is concrete basement required for cooling system's compressor?
	In case it is required, the Beneficiary will provide it. 

	35
	TS
	1.4.4
	Compressor shall be placed in the unit outside the building to have better noise level. Please refer to the Figure 1.1
	Placing the compressor outside the building has lots of side affects like security, maintenance, etc. Therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Compressor shall be placed in the unit outside the building or inside the main data center. Please refer to the Figure 1.1 "
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	36
	
	
	
	Compressors should be inside to have better ambient working conditions. We request this item to be omitted.
	

	37
	TS
	1.4.5
	The fans shall be electronically commuted and they shall be easily removable & hot swappable.
	Hot swappable fans are not recommended for safety reasons. For safety we request this item to be omitted.
	The TS item 1.4.5. has been deleted.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD. 



	38
	
	
	
	As hot swappable fan is not safe, commonly vendors don’t offer it. Therefore we kindly request you to remove it from the clause" The fans shall be electronically commuted and they shall be easily removable ." 
	

	39
	TS
	1.4.6
	The cooling system shall provide the cooling need of the datacenter in full capacity operation (All the rack capacity is used). Technical specification of indoor unit shall support minumum below requirements.

· Cooling Capacity  up to 28 kW

· Air Temperature Inlet max 32° C

· Fans min.  3 pcs. EC radial

· Air Flow min.  3800 m³/h
	In order to sustain the competition we kindly request you to change the clause as follows;
"The cooling system shall provide the cooling need of the datacenter in full capacity operation (All the rack capacity is used). Technical specification of indoor unit shall support minumum below requirements.

· Cooling Capacity nom.                     Up to 35 kW NET sensible
· Air Temperature Inlet max.              37° C
· Fans min. 2 pcs. EC radial
	The TS item 1.4.6 has been revised as: 

The cooling system shall provide the cooling need of the datacenter in full capacity operation (All the rack capacity is used). Technical specification of indoor unit shall support minimum below requirements.

· Cooling Capacity at least 28 kW

· Fans minimum 3 pcs

· Air Flow minimum  3800 m³/h
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	40
	
	
	
	1. For fair competition we request “up to” changed to “at least”

2. For fair competition we request it changed to  “minimum 32C”

3. For fair competition we request “3 pcs” to be changed to “at least 2 pcs”

4. For fair competition we request it to be changed to  “minimum 3800”
	

	41
	
	
	
	In order to get the information a SNMP card should be added to the cooling system. Please indicate in the clause.
	The existing specifications are assessed to be sufficient. The contractor is free to provide its own solution.

	42
	TS
	1.5.4
	Each module shall have minimum 20kW/20kVA or 25kW/25kVA or 50kW/50kVA capacity.
	In order to sustain the competition for Modular UPS we kindly request to change the clause as follows "Each module shall have minimum 16 kW/16kVA or 20kW/20kVA or  25kW/25kVA or 30kVA /30kW or 50kW/50kVA capacity."
	The TS item 1.5.4 has been revised as: 

Each module shall have minimum 16 kW/16kVA or 20kW/20kVA or  25kW/25kVA or 30kW/30VA or 50kW/50kVA capacity.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	43
	
	
	
	For fair competition we request “30kW/30kVA” option to be added to this item
	

	44
	TS
	1.5.6
	UPS shall support below minumum requirements:

· high input power factor (0.99 or higher)

· strong load adaptability for linear and nonlinear load.

· Battery cold start module.

· System shall have ability to avoid single point failure.
	In order to get the information a SNMP card should be added to the cooling system. Please indicate in the clause.
	The existing specifications are assessed to be sufficient. The Contractor is free to provide its own solution.

	45
	TS
	1.6 Generator Set
	
	We kindly require electrical single line figure for required Generator Set.
	The exact location of the generator will be informed to the Contractor during the implementation period. The max. distance between the generator and NACORAC main data center will be about 50 m. The single line figure will be provided to the Contractor in the implementation period. As there will be single generator, synchronisation is not relevant. The energy will come to the panel from the common transformer and the panel will be connected to the generator. The generator will work on 24-hour basis.


	46
	
	
	
	We need a single line drawing(tek hat şeması) for the generator set. Otherwise, we cannot provide a solution. Also, we would like to ask if the generator set will be synchronous or not? The second question is that the generator set is asked to serve on a 24 hours basis, which would require a cabinet. But no cabinet is mentioned, and it wouldn't be possible to locate all pieces at one place if a cabinet is required. Thus, we also need drawings for exhaust canal. The third question is if we are required to provide the transfer panel, or can we provide a switch within the main power distribution system.
	

	47
	
	
	
	Where is the location of the UPS which the contractor will provide?
	The exact location will be decided following the commencement of the contract.

	48
	
	
	
	Will the generator's fuel tank be buried into the ground?
	The exact location will be decided following the commencement of the contract.

	49
	
	
	
	Is the generator planned for only main data center and/or mobile datacenter and/or whole building?
	The generator is essentially planned for the whole NACORAC facility including the main and mobile data centers. 

	50
	
	
	
	What is the distance between the generator and main building distributional panel (energy room)?

What is the distance between main building distributional panel (energy room) and main data center?
	The exact location will be decided following the commencement of the contract. However, the distance between the generator and main building distributional panel will be maximum 50 m.

The distance between main building distributional panel (energy room) and main data center will be about 20 meters.

	51
	TS
	1.6.4
	A unit mounted/separate fuel tank of capacity for 24 hour full load operation shall be provided.
	Will the tank be filled by fuel fully at the initial stage?
	No. The tank will be provided empty. However, please refer to general and special conditions for the obligations regarding the tests to be realized.

	52
	TS
	1.8.1
	CEMS shall allow consolidating information from many units like Cooling Units, UPS, EMU.
	Are there any other units to consolidate information in CEMS? (like Fire extinguishing system, doors) Please clarify and list precisely.
	The TS item 1.8.1 has been revised as: 

CEMS shall allow consolidating information from many units at least for Cooling Units and EMU. 
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD. 

	53
	TS
	1.9
	Fire Alarm System and Fire Extinguishing System
	Where will the Fire extinguishing system's tubes be located? Different locations are seen in Figure 1.1.1 and Figure 1.4 which is conflicting.
	The locations shown in the figures for fire extinguishing system's tubes are indicative. The exact location will be informed to the Contractor in the implementation period.

	54
	TS
	1.11
	
	Are these cabinets required for structural cabling? If yes is there any backbone optical fiber cabling needed? What will be the specifications? Please kindly provide more information about the purpose of these cabinets.
	These cabinets are required for structural cabling. About 12 core multi mode om3 fiber optic cabling is required from the network cabinet. These cabinets are edge distribution cabinets.

The cabling requirements are clearly stated in the Appendix 1 to Annex II+III – Utilities. Please refer to the document for details. 

	55
	TS
	1.11.1
	19” rack cabinet systems shall have a TSE Certificates.
	European manufacturers mainly doesn't have TSE certification. Rather than TSE certificate similar international certificates could be supplied. Therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "19” rack cabinet systems shall have a TSE or RoHS or TIA or EIA Certificates."
	The TS item 1.11.1 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.



	56
	
	
	
	For fair competition we request this item to be omitted.
	

	57
	TS
	1.11.2
	Cabinets shall be with height of 16U 600x600 (mm).
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Cabinets shall be with height of minimum 15U 600x600 (mm)."
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	58
	
	
	
	For fair competition we request “16U” to be changed to “at least 15U”.
	

	59
	TS
	1.11.4
	Rack cabinets shall have UL certification.
	UL certification is mainly required on the US and Canadian market for exporting.  Therefore we kindly request to remove this clause. Or change the clause as follows "The cabinets shall have UL or RoHS or TIA or EIA certification."
	The TS item 1.11.4 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	60
	
	
	
	UL is not a European but American standart. We request this item to be omitted
	

	61
	TS
	1.12
	
	For fair competition we request static transfer switch option to be added to this item i.e. “Automatic or Static Transfer Switch (ATS or STS)”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the item remains unchanged.

	62
	TS
	1.12.1
	2 input sockets of ATS shall be provided in IEC 320 standard.
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch (STS)” option to be added to this item
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, no STS option has been included to the specification.

The TS item 1.12.1 has been revised as: 

2 input sockets of ATS shall be provided. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	63
	TS
	1.12.2
	There shall be at least 4 pcs. C13 and 2 pcs. C19 sockets on the ATS.
	This format could be supported by only one producer. In order to sustain the competition for ATS we kindly request to change the clause as follows "There shall be at least 4 pcs. C13 and minimum 1 pcs. C19 sockets on the ATS." or 
Can "2 pcs. C19" be supplied with a convertor/cable from C13 to C19/C20 in order to maintain the same solution?
	The TS item 1.12.2 has been revised as: 

There shall be at least 4 pcs. C13 and 1 pc. C19 sockets on the ATS.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	64
	
	
	
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added to this item and option to provide sockets  not on ATS/STS but along with a PDU i.e.

“There shall be at least 4 pcs. C13 and 2 pcs. C19 sockets on the ATS or if STS is proposed, sockets shall be on the PDU provided with STS”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	65
	TS
	1.12.3
	The ATS shall be rack type, 19 "1U high.
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "The ATS shall be rack type, 19" 1U/2U high."  
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification related to type of transfer switch remains unchanged.

The TS item 1.12.3 has been revised as: 

The ATS shall be rack type, 19 "1U or 2U high.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	66
	
	
	
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added and “1U” to be changed to “at least 1U”
	

	67
	TS
	1.12.4
	The ATS, IP PDU and rack cabinets shall be fully compliant.
	Please clarify "fully compliant".
	Fully compliant means that the items will work in compatible manner to satisfy the technical specifications. 

	68
	
	
	
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	69
	TS
	1.14
	
	How many telephone powerline filter is required? How many external lines will be filtered? What are the usage purposes (Fax,phone,Internet etc.) What will be the number of power lines to be filtered and amps for power lines?
	As stated in the Tender Dossier, 10 powerline filters will be supplied. Way of usage of the filters will be decided during the implementation of the contract. 

	70
	TS
	1.15
	
	There is one secure room in the 1st floor plan. Is there a second secure room in the 2nd floor which is called "Secure Storage Area"?
	As indicated in the drawings, the “security” room in the 1st floor plan is the room where the security personnel will be accommodated. The ‘secure storage area’ is planned to be an archive room for classified documents.  

	71
	
	
	
	Are there any other units other than the two power filter and two air con? Please list all the electronics, mechanical and electromechanical units in the room. (For example fire detector type/model etc)
	The exact list of units will be determined in the implementation period.

The TS item 1.15.1 has been revised as: 

The secured room shall comply with the requirements of Facility Security Clearance of the Ministry of National Defense (including the fire safety). The secured room shall provide physical, electromagnetic and acoustic insulation. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	72
	
	
	
	What are the specifications of the door in secure room?
	The height of the room where secure room will be established is 3.50 m.  

The TS item 1.15.6 has been revised as: 

The access door shall not disturb the shielding performance of the system. The net apeture of the door shall be at least 90x100cm. The height of the secure room shall be from bottom to the ceiling.  The doors shall comply with the requirements of the Facility Security Clearance of the Ministry of National Defense.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	73
	
	
	
	What is the height of this room? Please clarify the measurements including and excluding raised floor and suspended ceiling.
	

	74
	TS
	Lot 1 Figures
	
	Could you please share the autocad files in order to see the exact measurements? Otherwise calculations would not be done precisely for costing.
	The CAD drawings are placed in Appendix 3 as pdf.

	75
	TS
	2.0
	The equipment is for the Main Data Center and the Mobile Data Center. All the equipment within lot shall be compatible with each other.
	Which equipment in Lot 2 will be installed to mobile data center?
	The exact configuration for the Mobile Data Center will be provided to the Contractor during the implementation period. 

	76
	TS
	2.0.2
	The Contractor is responsible for installation of the data center hardware in the Main Data Center and the Mobile Data Center.
	The contractor could be different for Lot 2 and 12. Therefore who will be rezponsible for the installation of equipment for Mobile Data Center?
	The Contractor of Lot 2 will be responsible for the installation of the Lot 2 equipment to the Mobile Data Center.

	77
	TS
	2.0.5
	Within the lot, in case an item is subject to license, the license shall be given as unlimited. In case the item includes a management software, the software shall be provided with unlimited license.
	We can not provide unlimited licenses for each software product. For competition we request this item to be omitted.
	The TS item 2.0.5 has been revised as: 

Within the lot, in case an item is subject to license, the license shall be given in sufficient number to operate the NACORAC IT system comprised of the IT equipment in all the lots. The licenses shall be unlimited in terms of duration.
 Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	78
	TS
	2.0.7
	The Contractor shall carry out the configuration of the equipment within the lot. The Contractor is also responsible for the integration of the lot equipment between each other and the rest of NACORAC IT system (mainly the equipment in other lots).
	Which installation and configuration will be done for the equipment in Lot-2? 
Is contractor responsible for HLD and LLD preparation and design? 
Could you please clarify what are the rest of NACORAC IT system?
	The Contractor shall be responsible for installation and configuration of the Lot 2 equipment including High Level Design and Low Level Design. The rest of NACORAC IT system refers to the IT equipment in other lots essentially.

	79
	TS
	2.1.2
	Shall have two CPUs each of which shall have minimum 28.000 Passmark score and minimum 28 cores
	28.000 passmark score belongs to one specific CPU which is not used by any manufacturer. Therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Shall have two CPUs each of which shall have minimum 28 cores."
	The TS item 2.1.2 has been revised as: 

Shall have two CPUs each of which shall have minimum 24.000 Passmark score and minimum 28 cores. (In case the proposed CPU does not have published Passmark score, the most recent model of the same family shall satisfy the above requirement)

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	80
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as: 

Shall have two CPUs each of which shall have minimum 28 cores.
	

	81
	
	
	
	There are 3 different CPU's which has 28 cores which can be used with latest servers: 8176, 8180 and 8180M. But Passmark website only has 8173M cpu with over 28.860 score. And manufacturer's website no longer has 8173M cpu. Can we offer 8176 cpu instead? If so, we would like this item to be revised as follows;

2.1.2    Shall have two CPUs each of which shall have minimum 2.1ghz base / 3.8 ghz turbo frequency, 38.5MB cache and 28 cores.
	

	82
	TS
	2.3.3
	The system must have at least 256 GB of DDR4 memory and the total memory capacity of the system must be at least 768 GB in the same enclosure.
	There is no enclosure structure for this unit so there is no total memory capacity. Therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "The system must have at least 256 GB of DDR4 memory and maximum memory capacity of the system must be at least 768 GB in the same enclosure."
	According to the specification, the installed capacity shall be 256 GB but the system shall be available for a maximum capacity of 768 GB in the same enclosure. Hence, the existing form of the specification already satisfies the change requests.

	83
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as:

The system must have at least 256 GB of DDR4 memory and max memory capacity of the system must be at least 768 GB in the same enclosure.
	

	84
	TS
	2.3.4
	The proposed system will support SAS disk types and the system must have at least 12 internal units, each with 8 TB SAS-3 7200 rpm disk units.
	7200 rpm disks are NL-SAS therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "The proposed system will support NL-SAS/SATA disk types and the system must have at least 12 internal units, each with 8 TB NL-SAS/SATA 7200 rpm disk units"
	The TS item 2.3.4 has been revised as: 

The proposed system will support SAS disk types and the system must have at least 12 internal units, each with 8 TB SAS disk units.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	85
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as:

"The proposed system will support NL-SAS/SATA disk types and the system must have at least 12 internal units, each with 8 TB 7200 rpm disk units"
	

	86
	TS
	2.3.5
	The system must have at least 4 1/10 Gigabit Ethernet outputs and at least 2 ports of QDR Infiniband adapter.
	QDR is EoL therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows  "The system must have at least 4 1/10 Gigabit Ethernet outputs and at least 2 ports of QDR or FDR Infiniband adapter"
	The TS item 2.3.5 has been revised as: 

The system must have at least 4 1/10 Gigabit Ethernet outputs and at least 2 ports of QDR or FDR Infiniband adapter.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	87
	
	
	
	QDR technology is an old technology and no longer sold. We request QDR changed to FDR.
	

	88
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as:

The system must have at least 4 1/10 Gigabit Ethernet outputs

and at least 2 ports of QDR/FDR Infiniband adapter.
	

	89
	
	
	
	2 port QDR infiniband adapter can be provided as 3rd party. We therefore request that this article be amended as follows.

Requested New Item 2.3.5: The system must have at least 4 1/10 Gigabit Ethernet outputs and at least 2 ports of FDR Infiniband adapter.
	

	90
	
	
	
	QDR Infiniband adapters are reached EOL (End of Life) so we have to offer FDR adapters. We would like this item to be revised as follows;

2.3.5     The system must have at least 4 1/10 Gigabit Ethernet outputs and at least 2 ports of FDR Infiniband adapter.
	

	91
	TS
	2.3.8
	The operating system shall be offered with the hardware.
	Which/What type of operationg system is requested for the hardware? Please specify explicitly.
	The TS item 2.3.8 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.



	92
	
	
	
	We kindly request to inform us the required operating system to designate the price of the product.
	

	93
	
	
	
	Which operating system is required?
	

	94
	
	
	
	The operating system should be specified as what it will be or should be provided as a 3rd party.
	

	95
	TS
	2.3.9
	Shall have InfiniBand (IB) network compatibility with the specifications below:
- At least 3 IB Keys shall be provided.
- The IB Keys to be provided shall be in Full Nonblocking architecture.
- Such keys shall belong to the same manufacturer with the servers.
- There shall be at least 32 QDR Infiniband outputs and 4 10Gb Ethernet outputs on 2 of the switches. The servers in the cabin shall be connected to each other and relayed via these two keys. There will be at least 36 QDR infiniband outputs on one of the keys.
	Is IB switch requested seperately? If yes, please specify the quantity of IB switches, the number of ports, connection type (cascade or fat- tree) explicitly.

We kindly request you to remove the "- Such keys shall belong to the same manufacturer with the servers." or revise it as follows "- Such keys shall belong to the same manufacturer with the adapters." All manufacturers supply this IB from 3rd parties as OEM.
	2 switches are requested as indicated in the specification. Separate IB switches are not accepted. 

In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

The technical specifications have been drawn up based on the technical requirements of the NACORAC IT system. The details of the connection between the switches and rest of the network will be given to the Contractor in the implementation period.

2 servers (Rack Server C) will be connected to IB Network.

 Each server will have only one IB adapter with 2 ports.

The switches shall be provided as integrated with the server.

The topology will be provided to the Contractor during the implementation period.

10Gb outputs shall be SR.
The TS item 2.3.9 has been revised as: 

Shall have InfiniBand (IB) network compatibility with the specifications below:
- At least 3 IB Keys shall be provided.
- There shall be at least 32 QDR or FDR Infiniband outputs and 4 10Gb Ethernet outputs on 2 of the switches. The servers in the cabin shall be connected to each other and relayed via these two keys. There will be at least 36 QDR or FDR infiniband outputs on one of the keys.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.



	96
	
	
	
	QDR is EoL therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows 
"- There shall be at least 32 QDR or FDR  Infiniband outputs and 4 10Gb Ethernet outputs on 2 of the switches. The servers in the cabin shall be connected to each other and relayed via these two keys. There will be at least 36 QDR or FDR  infiniband outputs on one of the keys."
	

	97
	
	
	
	We kindly request the InfiniBand switch be derogated from the rule of origin as the other Switches 2.14 and 2.15? 
	

	98
	
	
	
	1. What is the requirement for IB switches? How is the expected network topology with these 3 infiniband switches and 2 servers? Why 36 ports are required? How these 3 switches will be connected to the rest of the network (switch A/switch)?

2.&3. Infiniband switches we would like to propose does not belong to the server manufacturer and are not origined in EU. We request this item to be omitted and infiniband switches to be excluded from EU origin requirement.

4. QDR technology is an old technology and no longer sold. We request QDR changed to FDR. If Ethernet ports required IP protocol License should also be added.
	

	99
	
	
	
	One of the requested feature in this paragraph "Such keys shall belong to the same manufacturer with the servers." Based on our market research, most manufacturers do not have lB keys (lnfiniBand (lB) network compatibility.) We kindly request to exclude the above mentioned technical specification in order to encourage competition and increase the number of the participants.
	

	100
	
	
	
	Infiniband switch is available as 3rd party. We therefore request that this article be amended as follows.

Requested New Item 2.3.9: Shall have InfiniBand (IB) network compatibility with the specifications below:

At least 3 IB Keys shall be provided.

The IB Keys to be provided shall be in Full Nonblocking architecture.

There shall be at least 32 FDR Infiniband outputs and 4 10Gb Ethernet outputs on 2 of the switches. The servers in the cabin shall be connected to each other and relayed via these two keys.
	

	101
	
	
	
	"QDR Infiniband Switches are reached EOL (End of Life) so we have to offer FDR switches. 

Some points needs to be clarified about Infiniband Topology;

Q1-) Can you clarify that only 2 servers (Rack Server C) will be connected to IB Network?

Q2-) Each server will have only one IB adapter with 2 ports?

Q3-) What should be the length of IB cables? (Both between Switch --> Servers and Switch --> Switch)

Q4-) Can we have a topology for IB network. 2 servers will be connected to only one switch or two?

Q5-) 10Gb outputs are SR or LR?"
	

	102
	TS
	2.5.3
	Proposed storage system shall support storage virtualization.
	We kindly request you to change the clause as follows; "Proposed storage system shall support working with storage virtualization." 

Currently it is not clear if the storage virtualization is on controller base or behind the storage virtualization appliance.
	The TS item 2.5.3 has been deleted.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD. 



	103
	
	
	
	For better competition we kindly request this item to be removed.
	

	104
	
	
	
	Storage we would like to propose does not support virtualization. We request these items to be omitted.
	

	105
	
	
	
	We request that this item be changed as follows.

Requested New Item 2.5.3: Proposed storage system shall support storage virtualization or shall provide tools for online data migration from supported 3rd party systems.
	

	106
	
	
	
	This item directly points a specific brand. As known the storage virtualization is not preferred technology by all the leader storage manufacturers due to that it has some disadvantages listed below;

· If one system fails, they all fail

· If one server is infected or breached, the entire network is compromised.

· The network system is much more complicated

· Often violates licensing agreements

· Reduced costs and increases in disk space can encourage people to increase the number of servers, creating server sprawl, in which there are too many servers to be managed.

Therefore, the most of the leader storage manufacturers provide virtualization solutions with servers, not storages. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.
	

	107
	
	
	
	Our Storage unit doesn't support "storage virtualization". Since we are unable to compete. To increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows;

2.5.3    Proposed storage system shall support storage virtualization or shall provide tools for online data migration from supported 3rd party systems.
	

	108
	TS
	2.5.4
	Proposed storage system shall support replication over virtualized storages
	There exist a conflict with 2.5.3 clause therefore we kindly request you to remove this clause.
	The TS item 2.5.4 has been deleted.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD. 



	109
	
	
	
	For better competition we kindly request this item to be removed.
	

	110
	
	
	
	Storage we would like to propose does not support virtualization. We request these items to be omitted.
	

	111
	
	
	
	We demand the removal of this item.
	

	112
	
	
	
	Our statements are;

This item directly points a specific brand. As known the storage virtualization is not preferred technology by all the leader storage manufacturers due to that it has some disadvantages listed below;

· If one system fails, they all fail

· If one server is infected or breached, the entire network is compromised.

· The network system is much more complicated

· Often violates licensing agreements

· Reduced costs and increases in disk space can encourage people to increase the number of servers, creating server sprawl, in which there are too many servers to be managed.

Therefore, the most of the leader storage manufacturers provide virtualization solutions with servers, not storages.

In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to remove this item from the technical specifications.
	

	113
	
	
	
	Our Storage solutions don't support "storage virtualization". Since we are unable to compete. To increase competition, we need this item to be cancelled.
	

	114
	TS
	2.5.7
	Proposed system shall be able to replicate synchronous and asynchronous between different storage arrays. (Remote replication shall be licensed for full array capacity.)
	We request “different” to be changed to “same brand but different model” for clarification.
	The TS item 2.5.7 has been revised as: 

Proposed system shall be able to replicate synchronous and asynchronous between same brand storage arrays. (Remote replication shall be licensed for full array capacity.)

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	115
	
	
	
	With the same brand can replicate with different model storages.

Requested New Item 2.5.7: Proposed system shall be able to replicate synchronous and asynchronous between same vendor different model storage arrays. (Remote replication shall be licensed for full array capacity.)
	

	116
	
	
	
	Will you replicate SAN Storage A to SAN Storage B or vice-versa. If this is needed, replication item must be included to SAN Storage B also. Our product can replicate synchronous and asynchronous between different storage array families as long as they are same brand. We need this item to be revised;

2.5.7     Proposed system shall be able to replicate synchronous and asynchronous between different storage arrays in same brand. (Remote replication shall be licensed for full array capacity.)
	

	117
	TS
	2.5.9
	Proposed system shall be delivered after RAID 6 configuration with at least 12 TB 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm Disks
	How many 12TB disks or how much storage capacity is required?
	12 TB corresponds to the total usable capacity. RAID 5 is not acceptable due to the technical requirements of the NACORAC IT system.
The TS item 2.5.9 has been revised as: 

Proposed system shall be delivered with 12 TB total usable capacity after RAID 6 configuration with 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm disks.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	118
	
	
	
	This sentence may not be completed. Please clarify. 
What is the total storage capacity (X TB usable capacity) requested?
	

	119
	
	
	
	As in item 2.6.5, NET TB capacity is given for San Storage B. Would you inform us about the hard disk capacity of San Storage A?
	

	120
	
	
	
	This feature restricts some European and Turkey originated manufacturers. We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and increase the number of the participants. "Proposed system shall be delivered after RAID 6 configuration with at least 6 TB 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm Disks."
	

	121
	
	
	
	Proposed system shall be delivered after RAID 6 configuration with at least 6 TB 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm Disks. What is the disk capacity required for San storage A?
	

	122
	
	
	
	For better competition we kindly request this item to be changed as follows: “Proposed system shall be delivered after RAID 6 configuration with at least 10 TB 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm Disks”
	

	123
	
	
	
	You only need to make sure that 12TB field is requested. The sentence is unlikely to be incomplete.

Requested New Item 2.5.9: Proposed system shall be delivered with X TB usable capacity after RAID 6 configuration with at most 8 TB 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm Disks.
	

	124
	
	
	
	Our statements are:

This item directly points a specific brand. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

Proposed system shall be delivered after RAID 6 configuration with at least 10 TB 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm Disks
	

	125
	
	
	
	It is unclear how much capacity you need for that storage. And our product uses max. 8 TB 3,5 inch disks. We need this item to be revised;

2.5.9     “Proposed system shall be delivered with X TB usable capacity after RAID 6 configuration with at most 8 TB 3,5 inch 7,2K rpm Disks”
	

	126
	TS
	2.6
	
	San Storage A has storage virtualization feature in item 2.5.3. Do you need such a feature for San Storage B? lf so, can we add this item to San Storage B technical specifications?
	TS item 2.5.3 has been deleted. No such feature for San Storage B is required.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	127
	TS
	2.6.2
	Controller Cache: Shall have at least 128GB cache memory  per controller
	In order to be more competitive, we request that this item be changed as follows.

Requested New Item 2.6.2: Controller Cache: Shall have at least 96GB DIMM cache memory  per controller.
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	128
	
	
	
	Our Product has 96GB of DIMM cache memory per controller. But it can grow up to 4 nodes (total of 384GB of DIMM memory per system). To increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows;

2.6.2     “Controller Cache: Shall have at least 96GB DIMM cache memory  per controller”
	

	129
	TS
	2.7
	
	Based on our market research, due to the sale of the brand that produces San Switch in Europe is most likely to transfer its factories from Europe to Far East. There is no any other eligible brand that originated from Turkey and EU countries. Brands that meet the technical specification are originated from Far East countries. We kindly request derogation for item 2.7 San Switch.
	In the market research, product(s)  satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

	130
	
	
	
	There are no any manufacturer which was made in Turkey and EU Country. All mark and models no European manufacturer. Requested: Please give the derogation for this item.
	

	131
	TS
	2.7.3
	FC Ports: Shall have at least 48 ports enabled and all ports shall be licenced.
	We request that this item be changed as follows.

Requested New Item 2.7.3: FC Ports: Shall have at least 48 ports enabled and all SFP+ ports shall be licenced.
	The TS item 2.7.3 has been revised as: 

FC Ports: Shall have at least 48 x 16Gbps ports enabled and all ports shall be licensed.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	132
	
	
	
	Since there are other ports than sfp+ on switch. We need this item to be revised for clarification;

2.7.3     “FC Ports: Shall have at least 48 SFP+ ports enabled and all SFP+ ports shall be licenced.”
	

	133
	TS
	2.8
	
	Based on our market research, There is no eligible brand and model that originated from Turkey and EU countries for Firewall A. Brands that meet the technical specification are originated from Far East countries. We kindly request derogation for item 2.8 FirewallA.
	The technical specifications for item 2.8 have been revised. 

Please refer to the Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier. 

In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

REVISED (Specifications 2.8.1-2.8.6 have been revised as below. Specifications 2.8.7-2.8.13 have been deleted): 

2.8.1 In addition to 2.0.5 (license provision), security and improvement updates of the software with at least 3 years duration shall also be provided including all the features.

2.8.2 Firewall must have at least 30 Gbps production throughput performance.  

2.8.3 Firewall must have redundant power supplies that allow uncut operation on production in case of failure of one power supply.

2.8.4 Firewall must work in Active-Passive or Active-Active mode for high availibility.

2.8.5 Firewall must support at least 50 virtual systems. License for this must be added.

2.8.6 Firewall must have 4 100/1000/10000 Mbps Cupper port, 16  1/10 Gbps SFP+, 4 40 Gbps QSFP fiber slot on it. 6x 1000BaseSX and 5x 10G-SR SFP+ modules must be provided with each firewall.



	134
	
	
	
	For items 2.8 – Firewall A, 2.9-Firewall B, 2.10- Firewall Central Logging and Reporting, According to our market research there are no products in line with Origin Rule for these items. We kindly request derogation for these items.
	

	135
	
	
	
	Required technical specifications of the firewalls clearly indicate a specific brand which is manufactured in USA and unfortunately there are no other products that can satisfy the specifications. Therefore, in order to allow attendance to the tender, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to either grant derogation from rule of origin for the mentioned items, or omit them.
	

	136
	TS
	2.8.1
	Proposed Firewalls must have application control, IPS, Anti-Virus, Anti-Spyware , URL Filtering, IPSEC VPN and SSL VPN features.
	On the  firewall we would like to propose, antispyware features are named as antibot. For fair competition we request “antispyware” changed to “antibot or antispyware”
	

	137
	TS
	2.8.3
	Firewall hardware must have  FPGA based architecture.
	FPGA architecture is specific to a single user. For fair competition we request the item changed to “Firewall hardware must be a dedicated vendor solution”
	

	138
	TS
	2.8.5
	Firewall must have seperated data plane and management plane on itself. Management plane must its own cpu, ram and Ethernet port. Management Plane can be restarted without affecting data plane functions.
	The item identifies a single vendor. For fair competition we request this item to be omitted.


	

	139
	TS
	2.8.6
	Firewall must have 4 100/1000/10000 Mbps Cupper port, 16  1/10 Gbps SFP+, 4 adet 40 Gbps QSFP fiber  slot on it. Total of 24 1000BaseSX and 20 10G-SR SFPs must be proposed with  4 firewalls.
	Number and type of ports changes in each vendors’ design. For fair competition we request the item changed to 

“Firewall must have 12  1/10 Gbps SFP+ ports on it. Total of 24 1000BaseSX and 20 10G-SR SFPs must be proposed with  4 firewalls”
	

	140
	TS
	2.8.7
	Firewalls must have 9 Gbps performance with application control, IPS, Anti-Spyware Anti-Virus features and logging service on itself enabled. This performance must be measured with at most 64KB HTTP packets.
	For fair competition we request “antispyware” changed to “antibot or antispyware”. Our performance results are based on real production results or ideal testing environment with enterprise mix traffic  and  we request “and logging service on itself enabled. This performance must be measured with at most 64KB HTTP packets.” Part of the item to be omitted.
	

	141
	TS
	2.8.9
	Firewall must support user identity and user group based policies. Firewall must have the Active-Directory integration, Captive Portal, Syslog parser, XML-API methods  to get user identity.
	For fair competition we request “Syslog parser, XML-API” part of the item to be omitted.
	

	142
	TS
	2.8.10
	Firewall must have its own WEB management GUI on it. Without need of extra device or software management, reporting functions must be done through firewall’s web management GUI.
	Firewall solution we would like to propose has extra management device as defined in 2.10. For fair competition we request this item changed to “Firewall should have central management and reporting solution”.
	

	143
	TS
	2.8.12
	Firewall must have Logging and reporting functions on it. Custom reports can be generated on firewall.
	Firewall solution we would like to propose has extra management software as defined in 2.10. For fair competition we request this item to be omitted.
	

	144
	TS
	2.8.13
	Firewall must have ssl decryption broker feature. Firewall enabled as a decryption broker forwards clear text traffic to security chains (sets of inline, third-party appliances) for additional enforcement.
	For fair competition we request this item changed to “Firewall must support sending decrypted data to third party devices.


	

	145
	TS
	2.9
	
	Based on our market research, There is no eligible brand and model originated from Turkey and EU countries for Firewall B. Brands that meet the technical specification are originated from Far East countries. We kindly request derogation for item 2.9 Firewall B.
	The technical specifications for item 2.9 have been revised. 

Please refer to the Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier. 

In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

REVISED (Specifications 2.9.1-2.9.5 have been revised as below. Specifications 2.9.7-2.9.14 have been deleted): 

2.9.1 In addition to 2.0.5 (license provision), security and improvement updates of the software with at least 3 years duration shall also be provided including all the features.

2.9.2 Firewall must have at least 80 Gbps production throughput performance.

2.9.3 Firewall must have 4 100/1000/10000 Mbps Cupper port, 16 1/10 Gbps SFP+, 4 40/100 Gbps QSFP fiber slot on it. 12x 10G-SR SFPs must be provided with each firewall.

2.9.4 Firewalls must work in Active-Passive or Active-Active mode for high availability.

2.9.5 Firewall must support at least 80 virtual systems. License for this must be added.

2.9.6 Firewall must have redundant power supplies that allow uncut operation on production in case of failure of one power supply.

	146
	
	
	
	For items 2.8 – Firewall A, 2.9-Firewall B, 2.10- Firewall Central Logging and Reporting, According to our market research there are no products in line with Origin Rule for these items. We kindly request derogation for these items.
	

	147
	
	
	
	Required technical specifications of the firewalls clearly indicate a specific brand which is manufactured in USA and unfortunately there are no other products that can satisfy the specifications. Therefore, in order to allow attendance to the tender, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to either grant derogation from rule of origin for the mentioned items, or omit them.
	

	148
	TS
	2.9.1
	Proposed Firewalls must have application control, IPS, Anti-Virus, Anti-Spyware , URL Filtering, IPSEC VPN and SSL VPN features.
	On the  firewall we would like to propose, antispyware features are named as antibot. For fair competition we request “antispyware” changed to “antibot or antispyware”
	

	149
	TS
	2.9.3
	Firewall hardware must have  FPGA based architecture.
	FPGA architecture is specific to a single user. For fair competition we request the item changed to “Firewall hardware must be a dedicated vendor solution”
	

	150
	TS
	2.9.6
	Firewall must have seperated data plane and management plane on itself. Management plane must its own cpu, ram and Ethernet port. Management Plane can be restarted without affecting data plane functions.
	The item identifies a single vendor. For fair competition we request this item to be omitted.
	

	151
	TS
	2.9.7
	Firewall must have 4 100/1000/10000 Mbps Cupper port, 16  1/10 Gbps SFP+, 4 40/100 Gbps QSFP fiber slot on it. Total of 24 10G-SR SFPs must be proposed with  2 firewalls
	Number and type of ports changes in each vendors’ design. For fair competition we request the item changed to:

“Firewall must have 8 10/100/1000 Mbps Copper ports, 12  1/10 Gbps SFP+, 2 40/100 Gbps QSFP fiber slot on it. Total of 24 10G-SR SFPs must be proposed with  2 firewalls.”
	

	152
	TS
	2.9.8
	Firewalls must have 30 Gbps performance with application control, IPS, Anti-Spyware Anti-Virus features and logging service on itself enabled. This performance must be measured with at most 64KB HTTP packets.
	For fair competition we request  performance to be decremented to “18 Gbps”, “antispyware” changed to “antibot or antispyware”. Our performance results are based on real production results or ideal testing environment with enterprise mix traffic  and  we request “and logging service on itself enabled. This performance must be measured with at most 64KB HTTP packets” part of the item to be omitted.
	

	153
	TS
	2.9.10
	Firewall must support user identity and user group based policies. Firewall must have the Active-Directory integration, Captive Portal, Syslog parser, XML-API methods  to get user identity.
	For fair competition we request “Syslog parser, XML-API” part of the item to be omitted.
	

	154
	TS
	2.9.11
	Firewall must have its own WEB management GUI on it. Without need of extra device or software management, reporting functions must be done through firewall’s web management GUI.
	Firewall solution we would like to propose has extra management device as defined in 2.10. For fair competition we request this item changed to “Firewall should have central management and reporting solution”.
	

	155
	TS
	2.9.13
	Firewall must have Logging and reporting functions on it. Custom reports can be generated on firewall.
	Firewall solution we would like to propose has extra management software as defined in 2.10. For fair competition  we request this item to be omitted.
	

	156
	TS
	2.9.14
	Firewall must have ssl decryption broker feature. Firewall enabled as a decryption broker forwards clear text traffic to security chains (sets of inline, third-party appliances) for additional enforcement.
	For fair competition we request this item changed to “Firewall must support sending decrypted data to third party devices
	

	157
	TS
	2.10
	
	Based on our market research, there is no eligible brand and model originated from Turkey and EU countries for Firewall Central Logging and Report. Brands that meet the technical specification are originated from Far East countries. We kindly request derogation for item 2.10 Firewall Central Logging and Reporting.
	The technical specifications for item 2.10 have been revised. 

Please refer to the Changes No:1 to Tender Dossier. 

In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

REVISED (Specifications 2.10.1-2.10.5 have been revised as below. Specification 2.10.6 has been deleted):

2.10.1 In addition to 2.0.5 (license provision), security and improvement updates of the software with at least 3 years duration shall also be provided including all the features.

2.10.2 Proposed item must be compatible with Firewall A and B.

2.10.3 Product must collect logs from Firewall A and B.

2.10.4 Product must be able to manage at least 25 Firewall A and B in total from a central console/web gui.

2.10.5 At least 25 Firewall connection licenses must be proposed with this product.

	158
	
	
	
	For items 2.8 – Firewall A, 2.9-Firewall B, 2.10- Firewall Central Logging and Reporting, According to our market research there are no products in line with Origin Rule for these items. We kindly request derogation for these items.
	

	159
	
	
	
	Required technical specifications of the firewalls clearly indicate a specific brand which is manufactured in USA and unfortunately there are no other products that can satisfy the specifications. Therefore, in order to allow attendance to the tender, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to either grant derogation from rule of origin for the mentioned items, or omit them.
	

	160
	TS
	2.10.2
	Device shall have 12 TB log disk space after RAID1 configuration.
	For fair competition we request RAID type to be omitted i.e. just RAID instead of RAID 1.
	

	161
	TS
	2.11.2
	Each Load Balancer shall provide minimum 10 Gbps Layer 7 HTTP Throughput. This performance value shall be upgradeable up to 33 Gbps by software license add-on.
	License based performance upgrade as defined above is specific to a single vendor. For fair competition. We request this part to be omited.
	The TS item 2.11.2 has been revised as: 

Each Load Balancer shall provide minimum 10 Gbps Layer 7 HTTP Throughput.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	162
	
	
	
	Additional licenses in Load Balancing products create very high costs. Therefore, if it is thought that the need will be increased to 33 Gbps in the near future, we recommend that the device be selected accordingly or the product perfomance should be determined according to the current requirement..Thus, we need this item to be revised;

2.11.2.    “Each Load Balancer shall provide minimum 10 Gbps Layer 7 HTTP Throughput.”
	

	163
	TS
	2.11.3
	Each Load Balancer device shall have minimum 8 core CPU, 240 GB SSD Harddisk and 32 GB RAM. Each Load Balancer device shall have 2 power supplies.
	Number of CPU cores, size of disk and RAM depends on vendors design to achive the performance. Since performance requirements are mentioned in the 2.11.2 these specifications in this item . We request that part to be omitted.
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	164
	
	
	
	In our products, we offer 16 GB RAM. In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised;

2.11.3.    “Each Load Balancer device shall have minimum 16 GB RAM. Each Load Balancer device shall have  2 power supplies.”
	

	165
	TS
	2.11.4
	Each Load Balancer shall support min. 13.000 SSLnTPS for RSA 2048 Bit encryption. It shall be upgradeable to 40.000 SSLTPS for 2048 RSA by software license add-on. It shall also support ECC type encryption and performance shall be minimum 6.000 SSL TPS with upgrade option to 16.000. Each Load Balancer shall provide min. 10Gbps  SSL throughput performance.
	License based performance upgrade as defined above is specific to a single vendor and the load balancer we would like to propose provides 5Gbps SSL throughput. For fair competition . We request this item to be changed as “Each load balancer should support 5Gbps SSL throughput performance”.
	Based on the Beneficiary needs, the TS item 2.11.4 has been revised as: 

Each Load Balancer shall support min. 13.000 SSLnTPS for RSA 2048 Bit encryption. It shall also support ECC type encryption and performance shall be minimum 6.000 SSL TPS. Each Load Balancer shall provide min. 10Gbps  SSL throughput performance.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	166
	
	
	
	In our products, we offer 5 Gbps SSL throughput performance. In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised;

2.11.4.    “Each Load Balancer shall provide min. 5 Gbps SSL throughput performance.”
	

	167
	TS
	2.11.5
	Each Load Balancer shall support Round Robin, Ratio, Fastest, Least Connection load balancing algoritms. It should redirection based on the active subscription informations or least connection carrying server informations.
	Each Load Balancer shall support Round Robin, Ratio, Fastest, Least Connection load balancing algoritms. It should redirection based on the active subscription informations or least connection carrying server informations. The removal of fastest is demanding.
	The TS item 2.11.5 has been revised as: 

Each Load Balancer shall support Round Robin, Ratio, Least Connection load balancing algoritms. It should redirection based on the active subscription informations or least connection carrying server informations.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	168
	TS
	2.11.6
	Web Application firewall and IP Reputation modules shall be included and licenced in each load balancer device. WAF module shall support positive and negative protection modes. WAF module shall provide protection to OWASP top10 listed attacks; Firewall SYN Flood, DNS flood, tear drop, zombie, XSS, SQL Injection. XML message validation.
	“IP reputation module” is specific to a single vendor. For fair competition . We request this part to be omitted.
	The TS item 2.11.6 has been revised as: 

Web Application firewall module shall be included and licenced in each load balancer device. WAF module shall support positive and negative protection modes. WAF module shall provide protection to OWASP top10 listed attacks; Firewall SYN Flood, DNS flood, tear drop, zombie, XSS, SQL Injection, XML message validation.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	169
	
	
	
	In our products, we can not offer IP Reputation modules. In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised;

“Web Application firewall shall be included and licenced in each load balancer device. WAF module shall support positive and negative protection modes. WAF module shall provide protection to OWASP top10 listed attacks; Firewall SYN Flood, DNS flood, tear drop, zombie, XSS, SQL Injection. XML message validation.”
	

	170
	TS
	2.12
	
	We request the following item to be added to clarify the scalability of the tape library:

“Proposed tape library shall be scalable up to minimum 120 tape drives and minimum 17.000 cartridge slots by adding new racks.”
	The existing specifications are assessed to be sufficient.

	171
	
	
	
	There are no any manufacturer which was made in Turkey and EU Country. All mark and models no European manufacturer. Requested: Please give the derogation for this item.
	In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified. Therefore, no change has been done with respect to the derogation from the rule of origin.

Please refer to Changes No:1 to TD for the revisions in the technical specifications.

	172
	TS
	2.12.1
	Device shall have minimum 16 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules.
	Based on our market research, there is no eligible brand and model originated from Turkey and EU countries for Tape Library(Cabinet). Brands that meet the technical specification are originated from Far East countries. We kindly request derogation for item 2.I2Tape Library(Cabinet) or revise as follows in order to encourage competition and increase the number of the participants. "Device shall have minimum 7 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules."
	The TS item 2.12.1 has been revised as: 

Device shall have minimum 7 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules or minimum 40 tape drive slots.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	173
	
	
	
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Device shall have minimum 7 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules." 
	

	174
	
	
	
	For better competition we kindly request this item to be changed as follows: “Device shall have minimum 16 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules or minimum 40 tape drive slots.”
	

	175
	
	
	
	We kindly inform the Contracting Authority that a manufacturer may produce some models in EU countries and other models in USA or Far East. Required technical specifications of the Tape Library clearly indicate a specific model of a specific brand which is manufactured in USA and unfortunately there are no other products that can satisfy the specifications. If this item is changed as follows, the model which will be offered can be originated in EU Countries, If not, Origin rules cannot be performed in this item.
Therefore, in order to allow attendance to the tender, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to either grant derogation from rule of origin for the mentioned item, or change this specification as follows;
 Device shall have minimum 16 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules or minimum 40 tape drive slots
	

	176
	
	
	
	We request that this item be changed as follows.

Requested New Item 2.12.1: Device shall have minimum 16 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules or minimum 40 tape drive slots.
	

	177
	
	
	
	We assume that I/O slots are for tape drives. To be clear we need this item to be revised;

2.12.1    “Device shall have minimum 16 units of I/O slots for its linecard modules or minimum 40 tape drive slots.”
	

	178
	TS
	2.12.5
	Shall have at least 700 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given.
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Shall have at least 560 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given."  Also it is required 200 units of cartridges as defined in 2.12.3. Under this situation please clarify.
	Please consider that 2.12.5 indicates the slot capacity whereas 2.12.3 indicates cartridges to be provided.

The TS item 2.12.5 has been revised as: 

Shall have at least 550 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	179
	
	
	
	Based on our market research, there is no eligible brand and model originated from Turkey and EU countries for Tape Library(Cabinet). Brands that meet the technical specification are originated from Far East countries. We kindly request derogation for item 2.I2Tape Library(Cabinet) or revise as follows in order to encourage competition and increase the number of the participants. "Shall have at least 560 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given."
	

	180
	
	
	
	For better competition we kindly request this item to be changed as follows: “Shall have at least 550 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given.
	

	181
	
	
	
	We kindly inform the Contracting Authority that a manufacturer may produce some models in EU countries and other models in USA or Far East. Required technical specifications of the Tape Library clearly indicate a specific model of a specific brand which is manufactured in USA and unfortunately there are no other products that can satisfy the specifications. If this item is changed as follows, the model which will be offered can be originated in EU Countries, If not, Origin rules cannot be performed in this item.
Therefore, in order to allow attendance to the tender, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to either grant derogation from rule of origin for the mentioned item, or change this specification as follows;
 Shall have at least 550 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given
	

	182
	
	
	
	We request that this item be changed as follows.

Requested New Item 2.12.5: Shall have at least 550 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given.


	

	183
	
	
	
	Our product can offer maximum of 550 cartridge slots. Since we are unable to compete. To increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows;

2.12.5    “Shall have at least 550 cartridge slots and all slots shall be licenced and lifelong licenses shall be given”
	

	184
	TS
	2.13
	Server Virtualization Software
	For licensing, please clarify the total number of physical CPUs for virtualization?
	License is required in total number of the CPUs in Rack Server A and Rack Server D.

	185
	TS
	2.13.8
	The software licenses shall be given as unlimited. Security and improvement updates of the software with at least 3 years duration shall also be provided.
	The operating system cannot be licensed for the institution as it is OEM. It is a license special to the device. Is it acceptable? We considered that OLP license might be meant. 

http://psref.lenovo.com/syspool/Sys/PDF/ThinkStation/ThinkStation%20P520/ThinkStation%20P520.pdf
http://psref.lenovo.com/syspool/Sys/PDF/datasheet/ThinkVision_E24_datasheet_EN.pdf
	Please consider that item 2.13 corresponds to software rather than a hardware.

	186
	
	
	
	We assume we will license all 18 servers and their CPU sockets. Would you kindly clarify that.
	It will be licensed for 14 servers including Rack Server A and Rack Server B and their CPU sockets. 

	187
	TS
	2.14.1
	There will be at least 48 10G SFP+ and 6 40G QSFP+ ports on the device and all ports will be actively usable as proposed. The device must be provided with at least 4 1G SX SFP, 12 SR SFP+ and 2 40G QSFP+ modules.
	Will QSFP+ modules be Multi mode or Single mode? Please clarify.
	The TS item 2.14.1 has been revised as: 

2.14.1
There will be at least 48 10G SFP+ and 6 40G QSFP+ ports on the device and all ports will be actively usable as proposed. The device must be provided with at least 4 1G SX SFP, 12 SR SFP+ and 2 40G QSFP+ modules. QSFP+ modules will be multimode.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	188
	
	
	
	What type of 40G QSFP+ modules is required (Single mode, multimode or direct attach with length information)?
	

	189
	
	
	
	Is 40G QSFP module multimode or single mode which one? Please clarify this issue.
	

	190
	TS
	2.14.3
	The device shall support a switching capacity of 1.4Tbps and a throughput of 1bpps.
	Please change this item as “The device shall support a switching capacity of at least 1.4Tbps and a throughput of at least 1bpps.”
	As stated in Article 1.1.1 of the TS, the specifications in TS are minimum requirements. Any improvements and better specifications are acceptable.

	191
	
	
	
	The switch we would like to propose has higher capacity. We request performance metrics to be changed as “at least 1,4Tbps” and “at least 1 Bpps” for higher capacity products.
	

	192
	TS
	2.14.4
	Shall support at least 288000 mac addresses
	For better competition we kindly request this item to be changed as follows: “Shall support at least 160000 mac addresses”
	The TS item 2.14.4 deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	193
	
	
	
	This item clearly indicates a specific brand. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

Shall support at least 160000 mac addresses.
	

	194
	
	
	
	Our product can offer maximum of 14000 mac adresses. We need this item to be revised;

2.14.4.    “Shall support at least 14000 mac addresses.”
	

	195
	TS
	2.14.7
	Shall support PVST+/PVRST+ and port isolation.
	These protocols belong to a specific vendor. In order to sustain the competition for Switches we kindly request to change the clause as follows "Shall support MSTP or PVST+ or RSTP or PVRST+ or RPVST+"
	The TS item 2.14.7 deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	196
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as:

“Shall support PVST+/PVRST+ or VBST and port isolation.”
	

	197
	
	
	
	Per vlan spanning tree solution in the products we offer is called RPVST +. In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised;

2.14.7.    “Shall support PVST+/PVRST+/RPVST+.”
	

	198
	TS
	2.14.8
	Shall support IEEE 802.3ad link aggregation and at least 16 ports must be able to combine in one channel.
	In order to sustain the competition for Switches we kindly request to change the clause as follows "Shall support IEEE 802.3ad link aggregation and at least 8 ports must be able to combine in one channel."
	The TS item 2.14.8 has been revised as: 

Shall support IEEE 802.3ad link aggregation and at least 8 ports must be able to combine in one channel.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	199
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “Shall support IEEE 802.3ad link aggregation and at least 8 ports must be able to combine in one channel.”
	

	200
	
	
	
	The switch we would like to propose supports aggregation of 8 ports. For fair competition. We request this number to be decreased to 8.
	

	201
	
	
	
	Our product can offer maximum of 8 ports can be able to combine in one channel. We need this item to be revised;

2.14.8.    “Shall support IEEE 802.3ad link aggregation and at least 8 ports must be able to combine in one channel.”
	

	202
	TS
	2.14.9
	Shall support unicast, multicast and broadcast storm control. Also it shall support umbo frame and at least packegas of 9216 bytes
	In order to sustain the competition for Switches we kindly request to change the clause as follows "Shall support unicast, multicast and broadcast storm control. Also it shall support umbo frame and at least packegas of 9000 bytes"
	The TS item 2.14.9 has been revised as: 

Shall support unicast, multicast and broadcast storm control. Also it shall support jumbo frame and at least packages of 9000 bytes.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	203
	
	
	
	Our product can offer maximum of 9000 bytes jumbo frame packets size . We need this item to be revised;

2.14.9.    “Shall support unicast, multicast and broadcast storm control. Also it shall support umbo frame and at least packegas of 9000 bytes”
	

	204
	TS
	2.14.10
	Shall support  Virtual Port Channel (vPC)
	vPC feature belongs to a specific vendor. Multi-Chassis or E-Trunk functionalities provide the same solution with vPC. Thus, we kindly request to change the clause as follows "Shall support  Virtual Port Channel (vPC) or Multi-chassis link aggregation or E-Trunk."
	The TS item 2.14.10 has been revised as: 

Shall support  Virtual Port Channel (vPC) or Multi-chassis link aggregation or E-Trunk.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD. 

	205
	
	
	
	Based on our market research, this feature leads us to a single brand and model. We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and to increase the number of pa rticipants. " Shallsupport Virtual Port Channel (vPC) or M-LAG"
	

	206
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as:

Shall support Virtual Port Channel (vPC) or E-Trunk.
	

	207
	
	
	
	Virtual Port Channell (vPC) protocol is unique to a single brand. In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised;

2.14.10.    “Shall support  Virtual Port Channel (vPC) or Multi-chassis link aggregation.”
	

	208
	TS
	2.14.13
	Shall support strict priority queuing ve Weighted Round-Robin (WRR) algoritms
	There are similar protocols with different naming for different vendors. Thus, we kindly request to change the clause as follows "Shall support strict priority queuing or Weighted Round-Robin (WRR) or weighted fair queuing  algoritms or similar protocol (like PQ+DRR or PQ+WRR.)"
	The TS item 2.14.13 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	209
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as:

Shall support strict priority queuing or similar protocol and Weighted Round-Robin (WRR) algoritms
	

	210
	
	
	
	Queuing solution in our products, we offer is called "Weighted fair queuing". In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised.;

2.14.13.    “Shall support strict priority queuing ve Weighted Round-Robin (WRR) or weighted fair queuing algoritms.”
	

	211
	TS
	2.14.14
	Shall support L2, L3, L4 standart, extendend, port based, VLAN based, named
	Sentence is not fully completed. Please clarify.
	The TS item 2.14.14 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	212
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “Shall support IPv4/IPv6 access-list.”
	

	213
	
	
	
	The switch we would like to propose supports IPv4 and IPv6 ACLs. For fair competition we request this item to be changed as “shall support IPv4 and IPv6 access control lists”
	

	214
	
	
	
	Port based VLAN in the products we offer is called "named ACL". In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised;

2.14.14.    “Shall support L2, L3, L4 standart, extendend, VLAN based, named ACL”
	

	215
	TS
	2.15
	
	Device must be the same manufacturer's product with Switch A. Please add this item.
	Please see TS item 2.0.8 which refers to the same brand requirement.

	216
	TS
	2.15.2
	The device shall support a switching capacity of 140Gbps and a throughput of 104Mpps.
	The switch we would like to propose has a switching capacity of 136 Gbps. For fair competition . We request this number to be decreased to 136.
	The TS item 2.15.2 has been revised as: 

The device shall support a switching capacity of 136Gbps and a throughput of 104Mbps.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	217
	
	
	
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "The device shall support a switching capacity of  minimum 136Gbps and a throughput of 104Mbps."
	

	218
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “The device shall support a switching capacity of 136Gbps and a throughput of 1-04Mpps.”
	

	219
	TS
	2.15.3
	Shall support at least 288000 mac addresses.
	The switch we would like to propose support 16.000 MAC addresses. For fair competition . We request this number to be decreased to 16.000.
	The TS item 2.15.3 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	220
	
	
	
	As understood from 2.15.1 switches are need to be PoE. Much of the vendor doesn't have PoE sw having 288000 mac addresses. This clause prevents some of the qualified vendors to compete. In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Shall support at least 16.000 mac addresses". 
	

	221
	
	
	
	Based on our market research, There is no manufacturer in the market that supports the 288000 mac addresses. We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and to increase the number of participants. "Shall support at least 64000 mac addresses."
	

	222
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “Shall support at least 16000 mac addresses.”
	

	223
	
	
	
	For better competition we kindly request this item to be changed as follows: “Shall support at least 32000 mac addresses”
	

	224
	
	
	
	Please consider to change as: 

Shall support at least 128000 mac addresses.
	

	225
	
	
	
	This item clearly indicates a specific brand. In order to strengthen the competition and increase the number of tenderer companies, we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

Shall support at least 32000 mac addresses.
	

	226
	
	
	
	Our product can offer maximum of 32000 mac adresses. We need this item to be revised;

2.15.3.    “Shall support at least 32000 mac addresses.”
	

	227
	TS
	2.15.4
	Shall have at least 512MB RAM and 128MB flash RAM.
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Shall have at least 512MB RAM and 128MB flash or eMMC memory."
	The TS item 2.15.4 has been revised as: 

Shall have at least 512MB RAM and 128MB flash or eMMC memory.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	228
	
	
	
	In our products are used instead of flash eMMc memory. We need this item to be revised;

2.15.4.    “Shall have at least 512MB RAM and 128MB flash or eMMC memory.”
	

	229
	TS
	2.15.6
	2.15.6 Shall support MSTP or PVST+ or PVRST+ RapidPvSTP+
	We think there is a missing word in the sentence. Please clarify if so "Shall support MSTP or PVST+ or PVRST+ or RapidPvSTP+"
	The TS item 2.15.6 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.



	230
	
	
	
	Per vlan spanning tree solution, one of the protocols mentioned in the article is sufficient. Thus we need this item to be revised;

2.15.6.    “Shall support MSTP or PVST+ or PVRST+ or RapidPvSTP+.”
	

	231
	TS
	2.15.8
	Shall support at least one of the following: Port lsolation, Private VLAN, Private VLAN Edge.
	This feature leads us to a single brand and model. We kindly request to change the mentioned technical specification as follows, in order to encourage competition and increase the number of participants. "Shall support at least one of the following: private VLAN, Private VLAN Edge or MUX VLAN"
	The TS item 2.15.8 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.



	232
	TS
	2.15.11
	Shall support DHCP snooping, DHCP relay ve DHCP server
	There are similar protocols with different naming for different vendors. In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Shall support DHCP snooping/Protection, DHCP relay ve DHCP server"
	The TS item 2.15.11 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD

	233
	
	
	
	DHCP snooping in our products we offer is called "DHCP Protection". In order to increase competition, we need this item to be revised;

2.15.11    “Shall support DHCP snooping/protection, DHCP relay ve DHCP server.”
	

	234
	TS
	2.16
	
	How many data centers will the Backup software be used? In addition, will it be used for a disaster recovery center (DRc)?
	Backup Software will be used for only Main Data Center.

	235
	TS
	2.16.1
	The software shall be able to create application consistent image-level backups & replicas of Vmware vSphere & Microsoft Hyper-V Virtual Machines (VM) without installing any agents in the VM, Host or Management Servers.
	Based on our market research, this feature leads to a single brand and model. We kindly request to change the mentioned specification as follows, in order to encourage the competition and increase the number of the participants. "The software shall be able to create application consistent image-level backups & replicas of Vmware vSphere & Microsoft Hyper-V Virtual Machines (VM) without or with installing any agents in the VM, Host or Management Servers."
	The TS item 2.16.1 has been revised as: 

The software shall be able to create application consistent image-level backups & replicas of Vmware vSphere & Microsoft Hyper-V Virtual Machines (VM) without or with installing any agents in the VM, Host or Management Servers.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	236
	TS
	2.16.10
	The software shall not require license for hosts used only as replication targets.
	Could you please clarify for licensing the total number of physical CPUs for backup?
	License is required in the number of the CPUs in Rack Server D.

	237
	
	
	
	We assume we will license all 18 servers and their CPU sockets. Would you kindly clarify that.


	

	238
	TS
	2.17
	
	Can we propose NVR instead of Application Server Software?
	The Tender Dossier (specifically the ITT) clearly indicates the items to be supplied and the TS indicates the specifications of the items. 

	239
	
	
	
	What is the required application or application software? On which server and operating system will it run? What does “proposed application server”, “hosting server software” and “database to be used” refer to in the specifications? 
	It will be used for NACORAC application software. It will run on the servers within the lot. The rest of the information will be provided to the Contractor in the implementation period.

 

	240
	TS
	2.18.7
	Power Supply Unit: at least 700W PSU
	Our product’s PSU is 690W. Since we are unable to compete. To increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows; 

2.18.7    Power Supply Unit: at least 690W PSU.
	The TS item 2.18.7 has been revised as: 

Power Supply Unit: at least 690W PSU.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	241
	TS
	2.18.9
	3.0, 2x USB2.0, 1x microphone/audio-in, 1x headphone/audio-out, 1x RJ-45 LAN connector.
	Number of USB 3.0 ports is missing. New products come with USB 3.1 ports. For fair competition we request USB type to be omitted i.e. 6 x USB ports.
	The TS item 2.18.7 has been revised as: 

3x USB 3.0 or higher, 2 x USB 2.0 or higher, 1x microphone/audio-in, 1x headphone/audio-out, 1x RJ-45 LAN connector.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	242
	
	
	
	As known that the USB 2.0 ports are old technology. The latest generation workstations have USB 3.0 or 3.1 ports.  

In order to strengthen the competition, increase the number of tenderer companies and to provide offering the superior brands , we kindly request the Contracting Authority to change this item as follows;

2x USB3.0, 1x microphone/audio-in, 1x headphone/audio-out, 1x RJ-45 LAN connector.
	

	243
	TS
	2.18.11
	Operating System: Windows 10 Professional (or equivalent) or newer versions and License’s owner will be Beneficiary.
	Can we offer OEM license?
	As stated in Article 4.3.4 of the PRAG, the Contracting Authority cannot give a prior opinion on the assessment of the tender.

	244
	TS
	2.18.16
	Shall have at least 2 types of video signal inputs. One of them shall be VGA and other input shall be compatible with at least one of the video signal output types of the graphics card of the workstation.
	Please kindly confirm that monitor can be compatible with at least one of the video signal output types of the graphics card of the workstation by means of third party adapters.
	Between monitor and graphics card third party adapters can be used.

	245
	
	
	
	For fair competition we request video signal input type to be incremented from “at least 2” to “at least 3”.

For fair competition we request the following items to be added to workstation display specifications:

“Pivot rotation: 90° clockwise and counter-clockwise”

“Adjustment Range: 150 mm”
	The existing specifications are assessed to be sufficient.

	246
	TS
	3.0.17
	The software to be prepared will be platform independent (database and the operating system).
	Does the "platform independency" is required for the Custom Development NACORAC Software only? Is it a must for whole modules or products like "Document Management System"? 
	The TS item 3.0.17 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	247
	TS
	3.0.20
	The COTS software to be acquired shall be specified in the implementation period and all required software licenses shall be provided by the Contractor as unlimited.
	Could you please share Beneficiary Institution in Turkey (stated at item 1.2.1 in "General Requirements" section) to be used for licensing?

Could you please elaborate the need by term "unlimited" at item "3.0.20" in Lot-3? Does it ask for same need stated at item 1.2.2 in "General Requirements" section (i.e. "unlimited duration license")?
	The Beneficiary is the Ministry of Interior. The exact information with regard to the Beneficiary will be provided in the implementation period.

In the specification, “unlimited” refers to duration as in General Requirements 1.2.2.  

	248
	TS
	4
	
	Will the Expert support while creating contents of courses be provided from beneficiary? 
	The Contractor shall be fully responsible for the performance of the tasks for the lot and any expert to create the content of the courses shall be hired by the Contractor.   

	249
	TS
	4.1
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) how many users will use the system in total?
	The software should not limit the numbers of users in total and in concurrent wise. Limitations should be related with hardware resources.

	250
	
	
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) how many users will be trained in 1 lesson with 1 session? (for example : total users 50000 , but each training session is maximum 1000 users. Etc.)
	

	251
	
	
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) will the training contents be only SCORM compatible? Or will the training contents include video, etc ? 
	The lessons shall be SCORM compliant. The lessons will include video, etc. 

	252
	
	
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) will SCORM contents be compatible with offline using?
	There is no requirement for offline using.

	253
	
	
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) will the system include authoring tool to prepare SCORM contents?
	Please refer to TS Item 4.1.3.

	254
	
	
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) will the system include additional 3rd party tool licenses such as Adobe Captivate?
	3rd party tool licenses with unlimited duration shall be provided.

	255
	
	
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) will only the traditional assessment methods be used such as homework, exam in this system?  Will any other methods be required? 
	The TS item 4.2.14 has been added as: 
The assessment methods shall at least include in-course and end-course questions/exams. The exact format of the assessment methods shall be determined by the Beneficiary in the implementation period. 

The solution shall include at least below question types:

· Multiple choice

· True-False

· Drag and drop

· Fill in the blanks

· Matching

The exact format of the questions shall be determined by the Beneficiary in the implementation period.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	256
	
	
	
	Considering E-Learning Management Tool (Item 4.1.) which type of questions will be used? For Example: multiple-choice, open-ended, true / false?
	

	257
	TS
	4.1.1
	An Electronic Learning System shall be developed for NACORAC staff and staff involved in NACORAC-related processes in the stakeholder organizations. The system shall consist of a web based e-learning management tool (software) and training contents (curriculum and lessons). Once NACORAC is activated, the institutional staff shall be able to develop and add training modules into the E-learning system.
	Could you please provide more information about E-Learning system.
	The TS item 4.1.1 has been revised as: 

An Electronic Learning System shall be developed for NACORAC staff and staff involved in NACORAC-related processes in the stakeholder organizations. The system shall consist of a web based e-learning management tool (software) and training contents (curriculum and lessons). Once NACORAC is activated, the institutional staff shall be able to develop and add training modules into the E-learning system. 

Target group for the e-learning system shall reach the training content via NACORAC network and get the courses individually (in an asynchronous way).

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	258
	TS
	4.1.2
	E-Learning Management Tool shall be a WEB based, SCORM Compliant, Open Source e-learning management software with content development capability
	Could you please clarify the following issues?

· Could you please clarify what does “Open Source” mean? 

· Is it requested Linux or Unix based system?

We understand that Open Source means that Source codes and development library shall be delivered to Beneficiary. Software can be MS Windows based, is it true?
	Open source software is a type of software whose source code is released under a license in which the copyright holder grants users the right to study, change and distribute the software to anyone and for any purposes.

There is no limitation with respect to Unix/Linux or Windows based operation. 

According to the General Requirement 1.2.7, source codes of custom software and development library shall be audited during the project and delivered to Beneficiary before the acceptance tests. The source codes shall be the property of the Beneficiary. Unlimited usage and modification rights of the source codes shall be delivered to the Beneficiary.

The TS item 4.1.2 has been revised as: 

E-Learning Management Tool shall be a WEB based, SCORM Compliant, Open Source based e-learning management software with content development capability.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	259
	TS
	4.2.0
	NACORAC E-Learning System (NACORAC competency academy) curriculum shall be developed at the requirement analysis phase. Learning objectives for each lesson shall be defined at this stage.  All learning material shall be designed and produced in accordance with specified curriculum and learning objectives/outcomes.

Each lesson shall consist of text, pictures, original animation, interactive animation, video and question (reinforcement) sections to suit the educational objectives to be defined. The portion of the animations at least about 10% of the lesson duration (The Beneficiary has right to reduce this ratio). The distribution of the rest of the content types shall be balanced and in conformity of the lesson subject. The content types (as well as their duration in the lesson duration) and content shall be subject to the approval of the Beneficiary. After the contents of the raw courses are approved by the Beneficiary, lesson productions will be realized. Lesson dubbings shall conducted in professional quality with full synchronization. The licensing rights for use of all content that is used in lessons shall be transferred to Beneficiary.

Lessons to be developed and the net lesson durations (without learning interaction) are given below.
	For item 4.2 could you please clarify the following issues:

1. For the productions to be provided, is there any scenario written, or the contractor will also be responsible to produce scenarios?

2. Could you please specify the characters required for the videos/animations, such as at least how many character will be casted in the productions?

3.  For animations or videos, the producers always need to know that there are available resources to virtualize, such as clothes, places. Please specify as much as information about these issues.

4. Could you please clarify what are the durations of the films/videos/animations and quantities?

5. Please clarify whether or not original soundtracks will be requested for the productions. These kind of sounds are price increasing contents.

6. Could you please confirm the contractor is not responsible for any of scenario and content works? Are all dialogues and instructions in the animations will be provided by the beneficiary? Please clarify.
	1. The curriculum, raw content and scenarios shall be developed by the Contractor and be subject to the approval of the Beneficiary.  

2. The details of the content will be defined in the implementation period.

3. The details of the content will be defined in the implementation period.

4. Please refer to the revised specification.

5. No original soundtracks are required to be developed. 

6. The contractor is responsible for all of scenario and content works and all dialogues and instructions in the animations will be developed by the Contractor.

The TS item 4.2.0 has been revised as: 

NACORAC E-Learning System (NACORAC competency academy) curriculum, raw content and scenarios shall be developed at the requirement analysis phase. Learning objectives for each lesson shall be defined at this stage.  All learning material shall be designed and produced in accordance with specified curriculum and learning objectives/outcomes. 

Each lesson shall consist of text, pictures, original animation, interactive animation, video and question (reinforcement) sections to suit the educational objectives to be defined. 1 hour lesson duration shall contain at least 40 animations of which are 40-60 seconds (The number of the animations will be proportioned according to the total duration of the lesson). For each lesson, at least 10 minutes interactive animations shall be provided. The videos shall be used in the animations that should not exceed 50% of the duration of animations. In-course and end-course questions and exams shall be developed for fortifying the learning process. The lessons shall be prepared in English and Turkish and studio vocalisation shall be performed professionally. 

The distribution of the rest of the content types shall be balanced and in conformity of the lesson subject. The content types (as well as their duration in the lesson duration) and content shall be subject to the approval of the Beneficiary. After the contents of the raw courses are approved by the Beneficiary, lesson productions will be realized. Lesson dubbings shall conducted in professional quality with full synchronization. The licensing rights for use of all content that is used in lessons shall be transferred to Beneficiary.

Lessons to be developed and the net lesson durations (without learning interaction) are given below.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	260
	TS
	5.1
	
	You requested MCU and End Point device should be same brand, But; Item 5.1.Video Conference (MCU) and Item 5.2 Video Conference Endpoint, There are manufacturer which was made in EU Country. Requested: Please remove the derogation for all Lot-5 Video Conference system.
	The derogation is still valid based on the market research.

	261
	TS
	5.1.1
	MCU and VC Endpoint should be of same brand. Software based or appliance solutions are accepted
	As Video Conference MCU is derogated from the rule of origin, for compatibility, we kindly request endpoint (5.2) should be derogated from the rule of origin.
	In the market research, product(s) satisfying the Technical Specifications with eligible origin has been identified.

	262
	TS
	5.1.14
	Dashboards
to
present information of the VC sessions (like number of participants present on the session, the names of the participants, duration of the session, active speaker, etc.)
	Please consider to change as:

Dashboards to present information of the VC sessions (like number of sites, the names of the sites, duration of the session, etc.)
	The specification does not stipulate the source of the information whether it is from management portal or any other one.

The TS item 5.1.14 has been revised as: 

Dashboards to present information of the VC sessions.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	263
	
	
	
	As the listed information in the parenthesis are given for example, they couldn't be determined by commission therefore we kindly request to be removed. And clause should be changed as follows; "Dashboards to present information of the VC sessions"
	

	264
	
	
	
	According to our market research, in all of brands take this information from the management portal. We kindly request you to confirm that this information is taken from the management portal.
	

	265
	TS
	5.1.15
	Shall possibility to manage VC sessions (like inviting participants, blocking participants, muting audio, etc.)
	Please change this item as “Shall possibility to manage VC sessions (like inviting participants, muting audio, etc.)”
	The specification does not stipulate the source of the information whether it is from management portal or any other one.

The TS item 5.1.15 has been revised as: 

Shall possibility to manage VC sessions.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	266
	
	
	
	According to our market research, in all of brands take this information from the management portal. We kindly request you to confirm that this information is taken from the management portal.
	

	267
	TS
	5.1.28
	Support for unicast and multicast
	We kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Support for unicast or multicast"
	The TS item 5.1.28 has been revised as: 

Support for unicast or multicast.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	268
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “Support for unicast or multicast.”
	

	269
	TS
	5.1.32
	Video:  shall support H.263, or H.263+, or H264
	Please change this item as “Video: shall support H.263, or H.263+, or H264, or MP4.”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	270
	TS
	5.1.33
	Audio:  shall support G.711, or G.722, or G.722.1
	Please change this item as “Audio: shall support G.711 or G.722 or G.722.1, or MP4.”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	271
	TS
	5.2.9
	Audio

Echo cancellation
	Please change this item as “Audio Echo cancellation or Active lip synchronization, Automatic Gain Control (AGC).”
	The TS item 5.2.9 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	272
	TS
	5.2.22
	Brightness: 500 nit
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Brightness: At least 350 nit"
	The TS item 5.2.22 has been revised as: 

Brightness: 350 nit

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	273
	TS
	5.2.29
	Remote control: included
	As there are some products where it can be controlled through touch screen interface different than remote control. We kindly request you to remove this item. 
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	274
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “Remote control or Touch Panel: included.”
	

	275
	TS
	5.2.32
	Shall support recording of VC sessions.
	Please remove this item.
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	276
	TS
	6.1.1.7
	There shall be at least 2 pieces ethernet, 2 pieces DVI, 1 piece displayport, 1 piece HMDI and 1 piece USB input on the screens.
	In general Videowall contain 1 port of DVI and it would be sufficient for in/out process therefore we kindly request to change the clause as follows" There shall be at least 2 pieces Ethernet, 1 piece DVI, 1 piece displayport, 1 piece HMDI and 1 piece USB input on the screens."
	The TS item 6.1.1.7 has been revised as: 

There shall be at least 2 pieces Ethernet, 1 pieces DVI, 1 piece displayport, 1 piece HMDI and 1 piece USB input on the screens.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	277
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “There shall be at least 2 pieces Ethernet, 1 pieces DVI input on the screens.”
	

	278
	TS
	6.1.1.9
	Whole screens functionality shall be manageable over the network.
	Please change this item as “Whole screens functionality shall be manageable over the network or screens should be manageable with optional module.”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	279
	TS
	6.1.3.1
	Desired amount of MPEG2, MPEG4, MxPEG, MJPEG, H.263, V2D, H.264, VNC IP stream (HD or SD) shall be assigned as a resource.
	The V2D format could be supported by only one producer. In order to sustain the competition for LOT we kindly request to change the clause as follows  "Desired amount of MPEG2, MPEG4, MxPEG, MJPEG, H.263, H.264, VNC IP stream (HD or SD) shall be assigned as a resource."
	The TS item 6.1.3.1 has been revised as: 

Desired amount of MPEG2, MPEG4, MxPEG, MJPEG, H.263, H.264, VNC IP stream (HD or SD) shall be assigned as a resource.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	280
	
	
	
	V2D is a feature of a specific brand. Other features are provided. So please remove only V2G. Please change this item as “Desired amount of MPEG2, MPEG4, MxPEG, MJPEG, H.263,H.264, VNC IP stream (HD or SD) shall be assigned as a resource.”
	

	281
	
	
	
	According to Lot 6 Video Wall, Under Management Software  article 6.1.3.1 indicates that : 

"Desired amount of MPEG2, MPEG4, MxPEG, MJPEG, H.263, V2D, H.264, VNC IP stream (HD or SD) shall be assigned as a resource."

V2D is a communication protocol under products of a specific brand. Could be a mistake on Technical Spesifications +Technical Offer dossier ? Or is this "V2D" expression an obligation for tenderers ? Does the authority accepts an offer without including V2D ?
	

	282
	TS
	6.1.3.8
	User management account shall be able to communicate with windows active directory.
	Please Remove This Substance.
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	283
	TS
	7.1.1
	Planks shall be 120 mm wide and in random length comprising of 5 ply including top veneer with a total thickness of 10.5 mm.
	In marketplace plank widths varies from 126mm up to approximately 200cm, but there is no 120 cm planks sold on the other hand 10.5 mm thickness is so thin for 5 plies and in market place 10.5mm parquets are made of 3 plies.  Is it possible to offer planks wider than 120mm and consist of 3 plies?
	The TS item 7.1.1 has been revised as: 

Planks shall be between 125 mm – 140 mm wide and in random length comprising of 3 ply including top veneer with a total thickness of 10mm-14 mm. The   top   shall be veneer/laminate finish.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	284
	TS
	7.11.2
	The acoustic panels shall be grooved, hard wood on black moisture resistant MDF backing. The panels have to be installed on galvanized steel stud fixing, fixed on the existing walls, as per manufacturer’s instructions and recommendations, and in the locations indicated by the Beneficiary and as indicated in Floor Plans.
	In marketplace there is no “black moisture resistant MDF” product sold.  Is it possible to offer acoustic panels made of red fire resistant MDF panels?
	The TS item 7.11.2 has been revised as: 

The acoustic panels shall be grooved, hard wood on MDF backing. The panels have to be installed on galvanized steel stud fixing, fixed on the existing walls, as per manufacturer’s instructions and recommendations, and in the locations indicated by the Beneficiary and as indicated in Floor Plans.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	285
	TS
	8.1.1
	The lighting fixture shall be recessed, with a surface mounted body. The case size shall be 600 mm (w) x 600 mm (d). Class A+ energy efficient LED (40W T5 FC lamps) with a lumen output between 2800 - 4500 lm (3000K - 4000K (CCT)) shall be included.
	Given specifications defines a surface mounted body fixture on the contrary all rooms have 60x60 suspending ceilings and flush mounted body is suitable for this ceilings. LED light source is defined in specifications but circular fluorescent lamp code is also given in parenthesis (40W T5 FC lamps). Please clarify body type and which light source (LED or fluorescent) will be used. Light Switches are dimmer type, will lighting fixtures be dimmable also?
	The TS item 8.1.1 has been revised as:

The lighting fixture shall be recessed. The case size shall be 600 mm (w) x 600 mm (d). Class A+ energy efficient LED with a lumen output between 2800 - 4500 lm (3000K - 4000K (CCT)) shall be included.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	286
	TS
	8.2.1
	The lighting fixture shall be recessed, with a surface mounted body. The case size shall be 300 mm (w) x 300 mm (d). Class A+ energy efficient LED (25W T5 FC lamps) with a lumen output between 2800 - 4500 lm (3000K - 4000K (CCT)) shall be included.
	Given specifications defines a surface mounted body fixture on the contrary all rooms have 60x60 suspending ceilings and flush mounted body is suitable for this ceilings. LED light source is defined in specifications but circular fluorescent lamp code is also given in parenthesis (40W T5 FC lamps). Please clarify body type and which light source (LED or fluorescent) will be used. Light Switches are dimmer type, will lighting fixtures be dimmable also?
	The TS item 8.2.1 has been revised as:

The lighting fixture shall be recessed. The case size shall be 300 mm (w) x 300 mm (d). Class A+ energy efficient LED with a lumen output between 2800 - 4500 lm (3000K - 4000K (CCT)) shall be included.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	287
	TS
	8.4.1
	All sockets, 5A and 15A ratings shall be of flush mounting type with combined control switches of the same rating as that of the sockets. All sockets outlet shall be of 3 /5 pin type.
	Given specifications obligates all sockets outlet shall be of 3 /5 pin type. In Turkey these types of power outlet is not used as a standard and not sold in market. Please clarify power outlet pin counts.
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	The TS item 8.4.1 has been revised as:

All sockets, 5A and 15A ratings shall be of flush mounting type with combined control switches of the same rating as that of the sockets. All sockets outlet shall be of 2 pin type.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	288
	TS
	8.30.1
	Supply and installation of wash basins of size as specified in the floor plans (Figures 8). Sinks shall be stainless steel with anti-splash rim with tap holes, overflow split. The size of sinks must comply with the dimensions presented in the floor plans. All fittings and accessories must be included and all the necessary installation required for satisfactory working shall be performed.
	Given specifications obligates there will be anti-splash rim in product. In market there is no anti-splash rimmed steel sink or wash basin. Anti-splash rim is used in water closets. Please clarify what is anti-splash rim in steel sink or wash basin.
	The TS item 8.30.1 has been revised as:

Sinks shall be stainless steel with tap holes, overflow split. The size of sinks must comply with the dimensions presented in the floor plans. All fittings and accessories must be included and all the necessary installation required for satisfactory working shall be performed.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	289
	TS
	8.31.1
	The mini fridge capacity shall be minimum 70 liters. The item must be frost free.
	Given specifications obligates that the item must be frost free. In market there is no frost free or no-frost mini fridge, this property is found on larger fridges. Is it possible to offer static type fridge.
	The TS item 8.31.1 has been revised as:

The mini fridge capacity shall be minimum 70 liters.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD. 

	290
	TS
	8.33.1
	The wash basin shall be in vitreous Chinaware with anti-splash rim with tap holes, overflow split. The item shall include 12mm chromium plated tap with appropriate marks for cold or hot water, and mirrors.  All fittings and accessories must be included and all the necessary installation required for satisfactory working shall be performed.
	Given specifications obligates there will be anti-splash rim in product. In market there is no anti-splash rimmed steel sink or wash basin. Anti-splash rim is used in water closets. Please clarify what is anti-splash rim in steel sink or wash basin.
	The TS item 8.33.1 has been revised as:

The wash basin shall be in vitreous Chinaware with tap holes, overflow split. The item shall include 12mm chromium plated tap with appropriate marks for cold or hot water, and mirrors.  All fittings and accessories must be included and all the necessary installation required for satisfactory working shall be performed. Wash basin size shall be as specified in the floor plans (Figures 8).
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	291
	TS
	8.35.1
	The water closet shall be white glazed or colored earthenware with integral "P" or "S" trap as specified. The closet must have a low-level flushing cistern of 15 liters’ capacity, porcelain enameled with all fittings and accessories with 32mm flush chromium plated flush bend. All the necessary installation required for satisfactory working shall be performed.
	Given specifications obligates that there will be cistern of 15 liters’ capacity. In market there is no 15 liters capacity cistern. Please clarify what type of cistern is wanted.
	The TS item 8.35.1 has been revised as:

The water closet shall be white glazed or colored earthenware with integral "P" or "S" trap as specified. The closet must have a flushing cistern, porcelain enameled with all fittings and accessories with 32mm flush chromium plated flush bend. All the necessary installation required for satisfactory working shall be performed.

	292
	TS
	9.0.1
	Within the lot, in case an item is subject to license, the license shall be given as unlimited. In case the item includes a management software, the software shall be provided with unlimited license.
	For fair competition we request the following item to be added in camera specifications:

“Camera manufacturer should be an Onvif Technical Committee member.”
	The existing specifications are assessed to be sufficient. Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	293
	TS
	9.2.2
	A client presentation application shall be provided to allow users to view and manage live and recorded video.
	For how many days will the software save the recordings with resolution? 
	The TS item 9.2.2 has been revised as:

A client presentation application shall be provided to allow users to view and manage live and recorded video. The storage duration shall be at least 1 month.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	294
	TS
	9.3.5.1
	Biometric Device shall have Touch Screen display.
	Please change this item as “Biometric Device shall have Touch Screen display or TFT Display.”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	295
	TS
	9.4
	
	Will the turnstiles be triggered by the Biometric Access Control Device or will the all 16 pcs. BAC be dedicated to open the doors?
	Both turnstiles and doors shall be open with Biometric Access Control Device.

	296
	TS
	9.4.3
	Sizes max. Height: 100 cm, max. length: 85 cm,  max. width shall be 20 cm except arms. Arm length shall be at least 44 cm.
	May 30cm. width be accepted?
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	297
	TS
	9.4.6
	The turnstile's tripod arms shall detect its position with 2 optical switches.
	New generation turnstiles have direction sensors. They identify the direction without touch. We kindly request the Contracting Authority to change the specification as “The turnstile's tripod arms shall detect its position with 2 optical switches or touchless direction sensors”
	The TS item 9.4.6 has been revised as:

The turnstile's tripod arms shall detect its position with 2 optical switches or touchless direction sensors.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.



	298
	TS
	9.5.1
	Screen Size: 40"
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Screen size: Minimum 40"
	The TS item 9.5.1 has been revised as:

Screen Size: Minimum 40" 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	299
	TS
	9.6.4
	USB: Min 3
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "USB: Minimum 2"
	The TS item 9.6.4 has been revised as:

USB: Min 2

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	300
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “USB: Min 1”
	

	301
	TS
	10.1.1
	Print Resolution: shall be at least 2880x1440
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Print Resolution: shall be at least 2400x1200."
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	302
	TS
	10.1.4
	Cartridge: The photo shall be black, matt black, cyan, yellow and magenta
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "The photo shall be at least black, matt black, cyan, yellow and magenta"
	As stated in Article 1.1.1 of the TS, the specifications in TS are minimum requirements. Any improvements and higher specifications are acceptable.

	303
	TS
	10.1.6
	Ink Technology: shall be pigment ink for all colors.
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Ink Technology: shall be pigment ink and dye based."
	The TS item 10.1.6 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	304
	TS
	10.1.11
	Media Thickness (Through Paper): Shall be up to 1.5 mm.
	In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Media Thickness (Through Paper): Shall be up to 0.5 mm."
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	305
	TS
	10.2.4
	Scan Resolution: Hardware: At least up to 600 x 600 dpi; Optical: At least up to 600 dpi.
	For the best competition in the tender, please change the specification as: Scan Resolution: Hardware: ( Black/ white) At least up to 600 x 600 dpi ; (Color) At least up to 300 x 300 dpi
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	306
	TS
	10.2.5
	Scan Speed: At least up to 45 ppm/45 ipm (b&w), at least up to 40 ppm/40 ipm (color).
	For the best competition in the tender, please change the specification as: Scan Speed: At least up to 45 ppm (b&w), at least up to 40 ppm (color).
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	307
	
	
	
	Please change this item as “Scan Speed Up to 43 ppm/43 ipm (b&w), up to 38 ppm/38 ipm (color).”
	

	308
	TS
	10.2.6
	Copy Speed: Black: at least up to 40 cpm; Color: At least up to 40 cpm
	Please changes this item as “Copy Speed Black (A): Up to 38 cpm; Color (A4): Up to 38 cpm21.”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	309
	TS
	10.3.1.2
	Actual Resolution: at least 1280x800 (WXGA), WUXGA (1920X1200)
	2 different types of resolutions are written. Please clarify.
	The TS item 10.3.1.2  has been revised as:

Actual Resolution: It should support at least up to 1920X1200 resolution.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	310
	TS
	10.3.1.3
	Light Source Life: at least 20,000 hours
	Most projectors support 10.000 hrs in advance. In order to increase the number of qualified competitors we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Light Source Life: at least 10,000 hours". As a workaround,  we may offer a projector with 10.000 hrs life source life and a spare lamb with 10.000 hrs extra life source  to reach 20.000 hrs source life. Is this solution acceptable ? 
	The TS item 10.3.1.3 has been revised as:

Light Source Life: at least 10,000 hours.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	311
	
	
	
	For the best competition in the tender, please change the specification as: Light Source Life: at least 10,000 hours.
	

	312
	TS
	11.1.4
	The Anti virus system shall include Data Loss Prevention features to prevent data leakeage
	Please kindly clarify if this functionality can be achieved by 3rd party tools or products?
	The TS item 11.1.4 has been revised as:

The Anti virus system shall include Data Loss Prevention features to prevent data leakage. This functionality shall be ensured by the antivirus software or by the same brand compatible software.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	313
	TS
	11.2.1
	Software shall be provided for 8 CPUs and 31 agents.
	The capacity could be determined even by CPU or agent. We kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Software shall be provided for 8 CPUs or 31 agents"
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	314
	TS
	11.2.4
	Software shall support all the operating systems to be used in this project (operating within all the lots).
	Please state all the operating systems to be used in this project explicitly. Will the operating system be provided by beneficiary or the contractor?
	The TS item 11.2.4 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	315
	
	
	
	We request clarification on the operating systems to be used in this project.
	

	316
	TS
	12.0.3
	Within the lot, in case an item is subject to license, the license shall be given as unlimited. In case the item includes a management software, the software shall be provided with unlimited license.
	We can not provide unlimited license. For fair competition we request this item to be omitted.


	“Unlimited” refers to a requirement in terms of duration. Support shall be 1 year during the Contractor’s warranty period as stated in Annex V-Warranty Proposal. The specification remains unchanged based on the needs of the Beneficiary. 

	317
	TS
	12.1
	
	We assumed that the concrete basement for the Mobile Data Center (container) will be supplied by the Beneficiary. Please clarify.
	Yes, Mobile Data Center (container) basement will be prepared by the Beneficiary.

	318
	
	
	
	Where will the container be placed? 
What is the distance between mobile data center and main building? What is the distance between mobile data center and main electricity connection?
	The exact location of the Mobile Data Center (container) will be conveyed to the Contractor in the implementation period. The distance between mobile data center and main building will be at most 50 m. The distance to electricity source will be at most 50 m.

	319
	TS
	12.1.1
	The mobile data center shall provide a protected housing for the server and network cabinets, cooling system, modular UPS system, power distribution system, monitoring system, CCTV and access control system, fire control system and lighting system. Cabinet, INROW air conditioner, UPS, IP PDU and Environmental Monitoring systems shall be used in an integrated structure. The items below shall be integrated to the container.

(Equipment quantitities below are given for explanation of the container configuration.)

Container 45 ft. HC ISO (1 pcs)

Rack Cabinets (11 pcs)

*10 pcs 42 600x1000

*1 pcs 42 800x1000

DX Based In-Row Cooler (4 pcs)

Outside Compressor & Condenser Unit (4 pcs)

Modular UPS System (2 pcs)

Battery Cabinet (2 sets)

Power Distribution Panel (2 sets)

Novec1230 Based Fire Suppression Unit (1 set)

Environmental Monitoring System (1 Set)

CCTV and Access Control system (1 set)

Sliding System for All Cabinets

· There shall be 10pcs 42U 600mm*1000mm rack and 1 pcs 42U 800mm*1000mm rack cabinets. Cooling of the container shall be done via 4 pieces of 28 kW DX based front (in row) cooler units (N+1) which shall be placed in between rack cabinets to ensure 7 kW/rack cooling capacity. The external 4 pcs compressor & condenser units shall be placed outside the container on the right panel.

	For fair competition we request ”45ft” changed to ”at least 40ft”
· Rack Cabinets (11 pcs)

*10 pcs 42 600x1000

*1 pcs 42 800x1000

For fair competition we request this item changed to ”11pcs 42U minimum 600mm x minimum 1000mm”
· DX Based In-Row Cooler (4 pcs)

For fair competition we request ”4 pcs” to be decremented to ”3 pcs”
· Outside Compressor & Condenser Unit (4 pcs) 

For fair competition we request inside compressor/condenser option to be added i.e. ”outside or inside compressor and condenser unit (at least 3 pcs)
· Modular UPS System (2 pcs)

· Battery Cabinet (2 sets)

For fair competition we request ”2 sets” to be changed to ”at least 1”
· Power Distribution Panel (2 sets)

· Novec1230 Based Fire Suppression Unit (1 set) 

· Environmental Monitoring System (1 Set)

· CCTV and Access Control system (1 set) 

· Sliding System for All Cabinets 
For fair competition we request this item to be omitted.
There shall be 10pcs 42U 600mm*1000mm rack and 1 pcs 42U 800mm*1000mm rack cabinets. Cooling of the container shall be done via 4 pieces of 28 kW DX based front (in row) cooler units (N+1) which shall be placed in between rack cabinets to ensure 7 kW/rack cooling capacity. The external 4 pcs compressor & condenser units shall be placed outside the container on the right panel.

For fair competition we request this item changed to ”11pcs 42U minimum 600mm x minimum 1000mm rack cabinets. Cooling of the container shall be done via minimum 3 pieces of at least 28KW DX based front (in row) cooler units (N+1) which shall be placed in between rack cabinets to ensure 7 kW/rack cooling capacity. At least 3 pcs inside or outside compressor & condenser units shall be placed”
	The TS item 12.1.1 has been revised as:

The mobile data center shall provide a protected housing for the server and network cabinets, cooling system, modular UPS system, power distribution system, monitoring system, CCTV and access control system, fire control system and lighting system. Cabinet, INROW air conditioner, UPS, IP PDU and Environmental Monitoring systems shall be used in an integrated structure. The items below shall be integrated to the container.

(Equipment quantities below are given for explanation of the container configuration.) 

Container at least 40 ft. (1 pcs)

Rack Cabinets (11 pcs)

*10 pcs 42 600x1000

*1 pcs 42 800x1000

DX Based In-Row Cooler (4 pcs)

Outside Compressor & Condenser Unit (4 pcs) 

Modular UPS System (2 pcs)

Battery Cabinet (2 sets)

Power Distribution Panel (2 sets)

Novec1230 Based Fire Suppression Unit (1 set) 

Environmental Monitoring System (1 Set)

CCTV and Access Control system (1 set) 

Sliding System for All Cabinets 

· There shall be 10pcs 42U 600mm*1000mm rack and 1 pcs 42U 800mm*1000mm rack cabinets. Cooling of the container shall be done via 4 pieces of 28 kW DX based front (in row) cooler units (N+1) which shall be placed in between rack cabinets to ensure 7 kW/rack cooling capacity. The 4 pcs compressor & condenser units shall be placed outside the container on the right panel.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.


	320
	TS
	12.1.5
	The container shall be at least 45 Ft and a typical dimension is W: 2438 mm x L:13716 mm x H:2896 mm with 5 % tolerance
	For fair competition we request this item to be changed to:
The container shall be at least 40 Ft and a typical dimension is W: minimum 2438mm x L: maximum 13716 mm x H: minimum 2896 mm
	The TS item 12.1.5 has been revised as:

The container shall be at least 40 Ft and a typical dimension is W: 2438 mm x H:2896 mm with 5 % tolerance
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	321
	TS
	12.1.7
	Environmental Protection shall be at least IP 55
	For fair competition we request this item to be changed to:

“Vendor shall commit at least IP 55 or equivelant enviromental protection”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	322
	TS
	12.2.1
	The rack cabinet shall be 42U 600mm*1000mm rack
	For fair competition we request this item to be changed to:

“The rack cabinet shall be 42U minimum 600mm x minimum 1000mm rack
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	323
	TS
	12.2.2
	The cabinet shall have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles and self locking corner joint mechanism.
	Our cabinets are made from galvanized steel. Since we are unable to compete. To increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows;

12.2.2.    “The cabinets should have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles or shall be made from galvanized steel and self locking corner joint mechanism”


	The TS item 12.2.2 has been revised as:

The cabinet shall have an aluminium or steel frame construction based on aluminium or steel profiles and self-locking corner joint mechanism.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	324
	TS
	12.3.1
	The rack cabinet shall be 42U 800mm*1000mm.
	For fair competition we request this item to be changed to:

“The rack cabinet shall be 42U minimum 600mm x minimum 1000mm rack
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	325
	TS
	12.3.2
	The cabinet shall have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles and self locking corner joint mechanism.
	Our cabinets are made from galvanized steel. Since we are unable to compete. To increase competition, we need this item to be revised as follows;

12.3.2.    “The cabinets should have an aluminium frame construction based on aluminium profiles or shall be made from galvanized steel and self locking corner joint mechanism”
	The TS item 12.3.2 has been revised as:

The cabinet shall have an aluminium or steel frame construction based on aluminium or steel profiles and self-locking corner joint mechanism.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	326
	TS
	12.4.1
	The cooling unit shall operate with refrigerant R 410A and it shall ensure up to 28 kW cooling capacity in 42U 300X1000 dimension.
	For fair competition we request this item to be changed to:

“The cooling unit shall operate with refrigerant R 410A and it shall ensure at least 28 kW cooling capacity in 42U min 600 X min 1000 dimension”
	The TS item 12.4.1 has been revised as:
The cooling unit shall ensure up to 28 kW 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	327
	TS
	12.4.2
	Compressor shall be placed in outside unit to have better noise level
	Placing the compressor outside the building has lots of side effects like security, maintenance, etc. Therefore we kindly request you to change the clause as follows "Compressor shall be placed in outside or inside"
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged.

	328
	
	
	
	Compressors should be inside to have better ambient working conditions. For fair competition we request this item to be changed to:

“Compressor shall be placed inside or outside”
	

	329
	TS
	12.4.3
	The fans shall be EC and they shall be easily removable & hot swappable
	Hot swappable fans are not recommended for safety reasons. For safety we request this item to be omitted.
	The TS item 12.4.3 has been deleted. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	330
	TS
	12.4.4
	Technical specification of indoor unit shall support at least the below requirements ;
· Cooling Capacity nom. 25 kW sensible

· Cooling Capacity up to 28 kW

· Air Temperature Inlet max. 32° C

· Fans 3 pcs. EC radial

· Air Flow at least 3.800 m³/h


	· For fair competition we request it changed to  “minimum 25kW”

· Cooling capacity is specified twice and differently. We request this item to be omitted.

· For fair competition we request it changed to  “minimum 32° C”

· For fair competition we request “3 pcs” to be changed to “at least 2 pcs”

For fair competition we request it to be changed to  “minimum 3800 m³/h”
	The TS item 12.4.4 has been revised as: 

Technical specification of indoor unit shall support at least the below requirements ;
· Cooling Capacity minimum 25 kW

· Fans 3 pcs. 

· Air Flow at least 3.800 m³/h

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.


	331
	TS
	12.5
	Modular UPS M
	How will the main electricty connection be done for Mobile Data Center?
	The Contractor shall perform the connection between the electricity source and Mobile Data Center.

	332
	TS
	12.5.1
	Moduler UPS shall have 80 kVA with 15 min back up time.
	We request this item to be changed as:

“Moduler UPS shall have 80 kVA with 5 min back up time with built-in battery. With battery cabinet 15 min back up time shall be provided”
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged. The Contractor is free for the solution.

	333
	TS
	12.5.4
	UPS shall support below minimum requirements :

High input power factor (>0.99), low input THDi (<3%).

Double DSP controller for individual power module.

Large screen LCD monitoring of  information.
	For fair competition we request this item to be changed as: 

“Each power module shall combine scalable power with independent DSP control”
	The TS item 12.5.4 has been revised as: 

UPS shall support below minimum requirements :

High input power factor (>0.99), low input THDi (<3%).

Shall have DSP control

LCD monitoring of  information.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	334
	TS
	12.6.3
	Electrical distribution panel shall have capacity up to 3200A
	3200A is a very high amperage for a container. We request “3200A” to be decremented to “250A”
	The TS item 12.6.3 has been revised as: 

Electrical distribution panel shall have capacity sufficient to feed the equipment to be placed.
Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	335
	TS
	12.10.1
	2 input sockets of ATS shall be provided in IEC 320 standard.
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added to this item i.e. “Automatic or Static Transfer Switch"
 
	The request for the addition of static transfer switch is not acceptable. 

The TS item 12.10.1 has been revised as: 

2 input sockets of ATS shall be provided. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	336
	TS
	12.10.2
	There shall be at least 4 pcs. C13 and 2 pcs. C19 sockets on the ATS.
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added to this item i.e. “Automatic or Static Transfer Switch"
For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added to this item and option to provide sockets not on ATS/STS but along with a PDU i.e. 

“There shall be at least 4 pcs. C13 and 2 pcs. C19 sockets on the ATS or if STS is proposed, sockets shall be on the PDU provided with STS”
	The request for the addition of “static transfer switch is” not acceptable. 

The TS item 12.10.2 has been revised as: 

There shall be at least 4 pcs. C13 and 1 pcs. C19 sockets on the ATS.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	337
	TS
	12.10.3
	The ATS shall be rack type, 19 "1U high.
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added i.e. “Automatic or Static Transfer Switch" and “1U” to be changed to “at least 1U”
	The request for the addition of “static transfer switch” is not acceptable. 

The TS item 12.10.3 has been revised as
The ATS shall be rack type, 19 "1U or 2U high.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	338
	TS
	12.10.4
	The ATS, IP PDU and rack cabinets shall be fully compliant.
	For fair competition we request “static transfer switch” option to be added 
	Based on the needs of the Beneficiary, the specification remains unchanged. The Contractor is free for the solution.

	339
	App B
	NA
	The Contractor shall provide an adequate training for a number of end users as specified in the below table. The contents which the training is needed, number of participants to be trained and the minimum period of the training is given in detail below.
	How many days training is requested for each item in the same Lot? (For example, there are multiple devices in Lot-2) Please clarify.
	The Contractor shall prepare a training program satisfying the requirements of Appendix B-Training Proposal. The training program shall be subject to the approval of the Beneficiary. The details including the training duration in item basis may be referred to in the training program.

	340
	App B
	NA
	Training will be performed in Ankara in Beneficiary premises
	Where will the trainings be held in Ankara exactly?
	The exact location of the trainings in Ankara will be informed to the Contractor in the implementation period.

	341
	
	
	
	Will the requested trainings be performed by an official/certified trainer?
	As stated in Appendix B-Training Proposal, the Contractor will be responsible to provide all the necessary service, technical personnel, product, equipment, documentation for the training programs. 

Provision of official/certified trainer is not mandatory but the qualifications of the trainers will be approved with the training program. 

	342
	App 1
	1-2-3-4
	Works
	Under which Lot will Constructional, Electrical, Structural cabling, Raised floor, IP telephony and work area cabling works are done for main data center.  
Also who will be responsible for inter-floor cabling?
	The Contractor of Lot 1 will be responsible for the mentioned tasks including inter-floor cabling.

	343
	App 1
	3.2
	Data cabling products and rack cabinets shall be fully compliant.
	Please clarify "fully compliant".
	Fully compliant means that the items will works in compatible manner to satisfy the technical specifications. 

	344
	App 1
	3.10
	Fiber optic cables shall be provided for the cabinets as indicated below:
….
	Please indicate whether fiber optic cables between cabinets will be Single Mode or Multi Mode.
	Fiber optic cables between cabinets will be Multi Mode.

	345
	App 1
	3.13
	Copper Patch Panel
	How many copper patch panel is needed for each cabinet?
	The calculations for copper patch panel shall be done based on the technical specifications including Appendix 1 –Utilities.  

	346
	App 1
	3.16
	Fiber Optic  Patch Panel
	How many fiber optic patch panel is needed for each cabinet?
	The calculations for fiber optic patch panel shall be done based on the technical specifications including Appendix 1 –Utilities.  

	347
	App 1
	3.18.1
	Fiber optic cable trays shall be yellow.
	Where will these fiber optic cables be located in the main data center or in mobile data center?
How many meters/rows of trays will be provided?
	Fiber optic cable trays will be used for only the main data center. The calculations for fiber optic cables shall be done based on the technical specifications including Appendix 1 –Utilities.  

	348
	App 1
	4.1
	The rise of the floor shall be at least 50 cm from the ground. Please refer to the LOT1- FIGURES for the specifications of the area where raised floor will be applied.
	It's written that "The rise of the floor shall be at least 50 cm from the ground" but in the Ground Floor Room Physical Details Raised Floor Height is 0.64 m. Please clarify.
	The clause has been revised as:

Please refer to the LOT1- FIGURES for the specifications of the area where raised floor will be applied.

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	349
	App 1
	7
	Mobile Data Center Structural Cabling
	Please clarify under which Lot that works will be done. 
	Mobile Data Center structural cabling shall be done within the scope of Lot 12.

	350
	App 1
	7.5
	The 48 core Multi mode om3 fiber optic cable shall be pulled from the telco cabinet to the mobile data center.
	Where will be located the telco cabinet and mobile data center exactly? 
How will the cables be placed (underground/through the walls etc.) 
Will this work be done under which Lot? Please clarify.
	Telco cabinet will be located in the ground floor of the building. The location of the Mobile Data Center will be outside the building. The exact location will be determined in the implementation period. The cabling required for the connection of Main Data Center and Mobile Data Center will be for a distance of 50 m. at most. Earth wiring shall be applied. The connection shall be done by the Contractor of Lot 12.

	351
	App 1
	5
	NACORAC Building Structural Cabling
	Please clarify under which Lot that works will be done. 
	NACORAC Building Structural Cabling shall be done within the scope of Lot 1.

	352
	App 2
	NA
	Appendix – 2 to Annex II + III NACORAC IT SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT MODEL
	As stated in 19.1 Special Conditions document, the supply, delivery, installation, commissioning, testing, inspection and training of goods will be completed within the periods indicated. The project assumed to start by the kick-off meeting. However in IT SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT MODEL seems like every LOT expected to be finished at T0+24. This conflicts with the periods states in the Special Conditions. Could you please clarify? 
	The clause has been revised as:

The time labels in Appendix – 2 to Annex II + III NACORAC IT SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT MODEL have been deleted. The implementation period is 900 calendar days. 

Please also refer to Changes No:1 to TD.

	353
	
	
	
	There are 12 different LOTs which may be contracted with different Tenderers. Also there is constructional and cabling works that will be possessed. Could you please clarify which tenderer will coordinate the overall implementation of the goods?
	NACORAC IT system will be composed of these 12 lots. The tasks of each Contractor are defined under each lot. The Contractors for each lot shall be responsible for integration with the NACORAC IT system. 

	354
	Ann V
	NA
	NA
	Is vendor support requested for the items in Lot-2?
	Support requirements for Lot 2 are indicated in Article 32 of Special Conditions and Article 32 of General Conditions.

	355
	Ann V
	5
	In case of emergency, where the Contractor cannot be reached immediately or, having been reached, is unable to take the measures required, the Contracting Authority or the Project Manager may have the tasks carried out at the expense of the Contractor.  The Contracting Authority or the Project Manager shall as soon as practicable inform the Contractor of the action taken.
	Please clarify the "Emergency" conditions.
	Emergency situation refers to the situations in which the time limits for the intervention of the Contractor to the failures are intolerable due to the potential risk of the cost to the Beneficiary.
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